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Morris, Alexander 


From: 


Sent: 


To: 


Subject: 


Ann Dunlap [Ann.Dunlap@NETL.DOE.GOV] 


Thursday, April 30, 200910:20 AM 


Morris, Alexander 


Fwd: FOIA Request from ProPublica 


Attachments: DOE Fracking FOIA Request1.docx 


Hi Chris-


Page 1 of2 


I received the attached FOIA request and thought it if didn't, it should go to FE Headquarters, too. See what 
you think. 


Thanks, 


Ann 


.-»> "Abrahm Lu~arten" <Abrahm.Lustgarten@propublica.org> 4/30/2009 9:47 AM »> 
Ubrahm Lustgarten -.J 


ProPublica 
55 Broadway, 23rd Fir 
New York, NY 10006 
917-512-0254/ abrahm@propublica.org 


April 30, 2009 


Ann Dunlal1, FOIA/Privacy Act Officer 
National Energy Technology Laboratory 
626 Cochrans Mill Road 
P.O. Box 10940 
Pittsburgh, PA 15236-0940 
Office Phone: 412-386-6167 


FOIA REQUEST 
Fee benefit requested 
Fee waiver requested 
Expedited review requested 


Dear FOI Officer: 


Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Infor~ation Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I reques(copies oYtny and 'II notes and correspondenco/ 
including emails, hand-notes and letter.tPertaining to the commissioning, authorship, review, editing, production and publication 
of the report "Modern Shale Gas In the U-nited States: A Prlmer'~xchanged between staff at the Department of Energy and all 
other interested parties including but not limited to Scott Ketraltd the Ohio Department of Natural Resources, the staff of ALL 
Consulting, and staff or members ofthe Ground Water Protection Council. 


As a representative of the news media I am only required to pay for the direct cost of duplication after the first 100 pages. 
Through this request, I am gathering Information on the Department of Energy's National Energy Technology Laboratory that is 
of current interest to the public because the above-named report directly Influences legislation currently being considered by the 
U.S. Congress, and the enforcement of federal environmental law. This information is being sought on behalf of ProPublica for 
dissemination to the general public. 


Please waive any applicable fees. Release of the information is in the public Interest and will contribute significantly to public 
understanding of government operations and activities. Please notify me before assessing any fees. 


If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by reference to specific exemptions of the act. I will also 
expect you to release all segregable portions of otherwise exempt material. I reserve the right to appeal your deCision to withhold 
any information or to deny a waiver of fees. 


4/30/2009 -pJItf- f}OO 9- {f)rJ3J/ 
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As I am making this request as a journalist and this information is of timely value, ( would appreciate your communicating with 
me by telephone or email, rather than by mail, if you have questions regarding this request 


Please provide expedited review of this request which concerns a matter of urgency. As a journalist, (am primarily engaged in 
disseminating information. ( work for a not-for-profit news organization that has no commercial interests. The public has an 
urgent need for information about the NETL and its production of this report because the related legal matters may be decided in 
the coming weeks and new Information could affect those decisions. I certify that my statements concerning the need for 
expedited review are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 


I look forward to your reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires. 


Thank you for your assistance. 


Sincerely, 
Abrahm Lustgarten 


[ ;~ra.hm Lustga~ 
Reporter, proPublic.:,) 
917.512.0254 
abrahm'/ustgarten@propublica.org 


4/30/2009 
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C";brahm Lustgarte0 
~Publica 


55 Broadway, 23n1 Fir 
New York, NY 10006 
917-512-0254/abrahm@propublica.org 


April 30, 2009 


John Montgomery 
Iohn.MontgomeO'@LM.doe.goy 
(304) 285-0937 
The Chief Freedom of Information Officer 
U.S. Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Room lG-051 
Washington, DC 20585 


FOIA REQUEST 
Fee benefit requested, Fee waiver requested, Expedited review requested 


Dear FOI Officer: 


Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request the following, all regarding thGject 
Rulison nuclear blast si~ 


1. Any and all releasable research conducted, prepared, or published, including in personal hand and computer 
notes, between Sept 1, 2007 and April 30, 2009 concerning the transport model or general ability of 
contaminants including radionucleides to travel underground from the test site. 


2. Any and all communications between Jack Craig or other members of the Department of Legacy Management's 
staff and outside parties including but not limited to public officials, private citizens, businesses, etc, concerning 
the natural gas drilling activities in or near the Project Rulison blast site. 


3. Any documented discussion, whether in notes, emails, audio recordings, etc, concerning deliberation over 
natural gas exploration, drilling, hydraulic fracturing, and related business activity at or near the Rulison blast 
site. 


As a representative of the news media I am only required to pay for the direct cost of duplication after the first 100 pages. 
Through this request, I am gathering information on the Department of Energy's Office of Legacy Management that is of 
current interest to the public because it directly influences a decisions on the future use and development of Rulison, CO. 
This information is being sought on behalf of ProPublica for dissemination to the general public. 


Please waive any applicable fees. Release of the Information is in the public interest and will contribute significantly to 
public understanding of government operations and activities. Please notify me before assessing any fees. 


If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by reference to specific exemptions of the act I 
will also expect you to release all segregable portions of otherwise exempt material. I reserve the right to appeal your 
decision to withhold any information or to deny a waiver of fees. 


As I am making this request as a journalist and this information is of timely value, I would appreciate your communicating 
with me by telephone or email, rather than by mail, if you have questions regarding this request 


Please provide expedited review of this request which concerns a matter of urgency. As a journalist, I am primarily 
engaged in disseminating Information. I work for a not-for-profit news organization that has no commercial interests. The 
public has an urgent need for information about the Office of Legacy Management and its research into Project Rulison 
because decisions about what activities can take place safely at the site are imminent I certify that my statements 
concerning the need for expedited review are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 


I look fonvard to your reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires. 


Thank you for your assistance. 



mailto:917-512-0254/abrahm@propublica.org
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Abrahm Lustgarten 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday, May 01,200912:32 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: Abrahm Lustgarten 


Organization: ProPublica 


Address: 


55 Broadway, 23rd Floor 
New York, NY 10006 


Phone: 917-512-0254 


FAX: 212-785-2634 


Email: abrahm@propublica.org 


Record Description: 


Pursuant to freedom of information laws I am requesting the following: 


- a(£opy of Steven Chu's schedule from Jan 20, 2009 to May 1, 200i:] 
-C=opies of correspondence? including but not limited to emails, hand-written notes, and 
recorded conversations~etween Steven Chu or his staff, and the staff of the following 
individuals, corporations and organizations: Encana oil and Gas, BP, Williams, Exxon, 
Chesapeake Energy, the Independent Petroleum Association of America, and the k~erican 
Petroleum Institute, T. Boone Pickens, and Encana CEO Randy Eresman between Jan. 20, 2009 
and May 1, 200~ 


ProPublica is a not-for-profit news organization engaged in disseminating information to 
the public, and thus has no commercial interests. 


Preferred Form or Format: Compact disk 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


A representative of the news media affiliated with ProPublica and the request is made as 
part of news gathering and not for commercial use. 


Type of Media (if provided) : 


Other: web/print/TV 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I request a waiver or reduction of fees. 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided): 


1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the 
operations or activities of the government." 


This request will clearly lead to information on the policies of the DOE 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


Explanation of DOE's policy strategizing will undoubtedly lead to better public 
understanding of government functioning 
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3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to 
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the 
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter. 


Given energy policy's newsworthiness and currency, the information sought has timeliness 
and relevance to public education 


4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is 
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or 
activities. 


see above 


5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a 
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 


there is no commercial interest, see above 


6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial 
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in 
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." 


ProPublic engages in dissemination of information to the public free of charge 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


2 
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Morris, Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday, May01, 2009 3:17 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:~nnett Sherr]ZJ 


Organization: Stateside Associates 


Address: 


2300 Clarendon Boulevard, 4th Floor 
Arlington, Virginia 22201 


Phone: (703) 525-7466 


FAX: (703) 525-7057 


Email: bgs@stateside.com 


Record Description: 


To Whom It May Concern: 


1 request access to~cuments containing States' Initial Applications to the Department of 
Energy for State Energy Program ARRA Funds for all the states that have submitted 
applications for ARRA Energy funding~ These applications were generally sent to the 
Department of Energy late in the m~h of March, 2009. 


Please notify me if there will be any fees associated with this request. 


Thank you. 


Preferred Form or Format: pdf 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's 
business. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I request a waiver or reduction of fees. 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided) : 


1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the 
operations or activities of the government." 


This request is directly concerned with the utilization of federal funding for government 
programs. 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


This request, when fufilled will aid in the transparency of ARRA specific funds and their 
uses. 


the requester has ab~ 5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether 











co~ercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 


Yes, this request is involved in a commercial interest. 


6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial 
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in 
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." 


This request would aid our company in directing clients toward federally funded programs 
in which they wish to take part. 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 
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McAllister, Bumen SSgt HAF/IMIO 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


David Statham [dstatham@mdlo.ca] 
Wednesday, April 22, 2009 3:39 PM 
HAF FOIA workflow 


SubJect: 
Attachments: 


FW: FOIA Requests 
emaiLheader.jpg 


Header Graphic <http://www.mdlo.ca/> 


Cdr (ret~d) David J. Statham 
Director, Access to Information and Privacy Corporate Group Directeur, Services corporatifs -
Acces a l'information et protection de la vie privee 


This communication is intended to be received by the individual or entity to whom or to which 
it is addressed and contains information that is privileged~ confidential and subject to 
copyright. Any unauthorized use, copying, review or disclosure is prohibite~. If received in 
error, please contact me at the telephone number above. 


Cette communication doit Atre re~ue seulement par leIla ou les destinataire(s) et 
l'information contenue est de nature privilegiee, confidentielle et sujette au droit 
d'auteur. Tout emplo! non autorise de ce message est interdit. Si cette communication vous a 
ete acheminee par erreur, veuillez en aviser leIla soussigne(e) au numero de telephone 
mentionne ci-dessus. 


<http://www.mdlo.ca/> 


From~vid Statham:=? 
Sent: April 22, 2009 3:36 PM 
To: 'haffoia.workflow@pentagon.af.mail' 
Subject: FOIA Requests 


Header Graphic <http://www.mdlo.ca> 
Good Day Mr. Espinal, 


On January 2e, 2009 we made the following FOIA requests to the United States Department of 
State. Recently, we received in the mail, a response dated March le, 20e9 which suggested we 
ask you. We think that we are being sent in circles but here goes anyway: 


~ettison of a Mark 4 nuclear bO~ 
Background 


On either November le, 195e or January le, 1950, an USAF B-S0 bomber was transferring a Mark 
" 4 nuclear bomb back to the United States from Canada where it had been secretly deployed. 


The aircraft experienced engine problems and as a consequence, jettisoned the Mark 4 bomb 
over the St Lawrence River near Riviere du Loup at over 10,000 feet altitude. The bomb 
carried the depleted uranium tamper but not the plutonium core and was set to self-destruct 
at 2se0 feet. The explosion shook the residents and scattered lee pounds of depleted 
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uranium. This incident was revealed 1n the Canadian Press in Z991 by the then-Minister of 
National Defence, Arthur Eggleton. 


Request 


We wish to have access to or a copy of all and/or any records reporting this incident both 
nationally to US authorities and internationally to Canadian Authorities 


Lrash of 8-59 Bomber 


Background 


We understand that in 19S9J a USAF 8-59 bomber crashed near Lake MistassiniJ Quebec. 
Apparently there was a USAF report - 0-22685. 


Request 


We wish to have access to or a copy of all andlor any records reporting this incident both 
nationally to US authorities and internationally to Canadian Authorities. 


A timely response would be much appreciated 


Cdr (retJd) David J. Statham 
Director, Access to Information and Privacy Corporate Group 
Directeur, Services corporatifs - Acces a l'information et protection de la vie privee 


This communication is intended to be received by the individual or entity to whom or to which 
it is addressed and contains information that is privileged, confidential and subject to 
copyright. Any unauthorized use, copying, review or disclosure is prohibited. If received in 
error, please contact me at the telephone number above. 


Cette communication doit etre re~ue seulement par leIla ou les destinataire(s) et 
l'information contenue est de nature privil~gi~e, confidentielle et sujette au droit 
d'auteur. Tout emploi non autor1se de ce message est interd1t. 51 cette communication vous a 
ete acheminee par erreur, veuillez en aviser leIla soussigne(e) au numero de telephone 
mentionne ci-dessus. 


<http://www.mdlo.ca> 
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Morris, Alexander 


From: 


Sent: 


To: 


Subject: 


Spink, Barry L Civ USAF AETC AFHRAlRS [Barry.Spink@MAXWELL.AF.MIL] 


Wednesday, April 29, 20091:47 PM 


Morris, Alexander 


FOIA Transfer from USAF to DOE, USAF FOIA #09-00437-F, Statham 


Page 1 of 1 


Attachments: E-FOIA 09-00437-F, Statham, RSA# 63298, Referal to DOE and No Records Ltr.doc; E-FOIA 
09-00437-F, Statham, Broken Arrow, 10 Nov 1950.pdf; E-FOIA 09-00437-F, Statham, RAS# 
63298, Ltr of Referral to DOE.doc 


Dear Mr. Morris, 
Please find attached a FOIA request from Commander David J. Statham, Retired, c/o Michel Drapeau Law 
Office, 192, rue Somerset Street OuestlWest, Ottawa, Ontario, K2P OJ4, Canada, to the USAF concerning a 
nuclear incident of a 10 November 1950 aircraft accident. Commander Statham also requests information 
concerning another 1950 B-50 aircraft accident in Quebec, to which we have already responded. I spoke to Ms. 
Brenda Washington who accepted the transfer of this portion of the FOIA. I have also attached the referral letter 
to DOE, and our response to Commander Statham for your use. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate 
to contact me. 
Sincerely, 


BARRY L. SPINK 
Archivist 
Air Force Historical Research Agency 
600 Chennault Circle, Bldg 1405 
Maxwell AFB, AL 36112-6424 
barry .spink@maxwell.af.mil 
334-953-5046 


4/29/2009 







DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
AIR FORCE HISTORICAL RESEARCH AGENCY 


MAXWELL AIR FORCE BASE, ALABAMA 


MEMORANDUM FOR: 
DOE Headquarters (HQ) 
FOIA Officer Alexander Morris 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 


FROM: AFHRAlRSA 
600 Chennault Circle 
Maxwell AFB, AL 36112-6424 


SUBJECT: Our FOIA 09-00437-F, Statham 


29 April 2009 


The attached request is being referred for your action, with direct response to the 
requestor. The requestor has been notified of this referral. Ms. Brenda Washington 
accepted this action on 29 April 2009. A copy of the requestor's initial e-mail and other 
significant correspondence are enclosed. If you have any questions concerning this 
referral, please contact Lynn Gamma at 334-953-2395. 


Attachment: 
FOIA 09-00437 -F, David Statham 


IIsignedll 


BARRY L. SPINK 
Archivist 







AFHRAlRSA 
600 Chennault Circle 


DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
AIR FORCE HISTORICAL RESEARCH AGENCY 


MAXWELL AIR FORCE BASE, ALABAMA 


Maxwell AFB, AL 36112-6424 


Commander David J. Statham, Retired 
clo Michel Drapeau Law Office 
192 rue Somerset Street OuestJWest 
Ottawa, Ontario, K2P OJ4 
CANADA 


Dear Commander Statham, 


29 April 2009 


This is in response for your request received 27 April 2009 (RSA Number: 63298) concerning a 
10 November 1950 B-50 Broken Arrow incident, and a crash of a B-50 near Lake Mistassini, 
Quebec, in 1950. Since your request was made under provisions of the Freedom of Information 
Act, it has been designated 2009-00437-F. 


All 8roken Arrow requests are referred to the Department of Energy, who maintains records on 
all such incidents. The only item found in our repository concerning the event is the Department 
of Energy approved statement of 2 July 1997: "November 10, 1950/B-50/0ver Water, Outside 
United States. Because of an in-flight aircraft emergency, a weapon containing no capsule of 
nuclear material was jettisoned over water from an altitude of 10,500 feet. A high explosive 
detonation was observed." 


This portion of your request has been transferred to the Department of Energy's Freedom of 
I nformation Act Office at: 


DOE Headquarters (HQ) 
FOIA Officer Alexander Morris 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 


They will respond directly back to you concerning any releasable information about the 10 
November 1950 incident. 


Your second request concerned a crash of a 8-50 bomber near Lake Mistassini, Quebec, 
sometime in 1950. Unfortunately, the report number you provided, 0-22685, is not an aircraft 
accident report number, as all USAF accident reports are provide a year-month-day-incident 
number (i.e., 50-9-22-5, which means 1950, September, 22"d, the fifth accident of that day). I 
have researched our entire collection of aircraft accident reports of 8-50 accidents for 1950, and 
found only one report (50-9-22-5). This was a 8-50 that crashed 94 miles east of Goose Bay, 
Labrador. Although I do not believe this is the accident you are interested in, I have 
nonetheless included it for your review (there is no charge). 







If you interpret this "no recordsn response as an adverse action, you may appeal this decision, 
and write to the Secretary of the Air Force within 60 calendar days from the date of this letter. 
You need to include in the appeal your reasons for reconsideration, attach a copy of this letter, 
and address your letter as follows: 


Secretary of the Air Force 
THRU: HQAFHRAlRSA 
600 Chennault Circle 
Maxwell AFB, AL 36112-6424 


Thank you for your request. 


Attachment 
USAF Accident Report, 50-9-22-5 


Sincerely, 


BARRY L. SPINK 
Archivist 












Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Tuesday, May 05,20099:19 AM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name~nett Sher~ 
Organization: Stateside Associates 


Address: 


2300 Clarendon Blvd. 4th Floor 
Arlington, Virginia 22201 


Phone: (703) 525-7466 


FAX: (703) 525-7057 


Email: bgs@stateside.com 


Record Description: 


To Whom It May Concern: 


i request access to~~cuments containing individual state's finalized energy plans for 
ARRA funding as they are submitted to the Department of EnergYJ(AII 50 states). These 
plans are due to the Department by May 12, 2009. 


Specifically, I am requesting these documents that contain what the state is allocating 
additional ARRA funding for the State Energy Programs and Energy Efficiency Block Grants 
(Due May 26). 


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


These records are directly linked with the government's allocation of tax dollars toward 
energy programs. 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


This information will aid in our company's and our client's knowledge of the allocation 
and funding process for state and federal energy programs. 


1 







5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a 
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 


Our company and our clients have a commercial interest in the allocations of these funds, 
as our clients deal in energy efficiency products and services. 


6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial 
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in 
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." 


By knowing these plans immediately, our clients and our company will be able to 
immediately act to identify key states and projects to become involved with, and hire the 
necessary staff to fufill project needs. 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


2 
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Law Offices of 


Luke J. Danielson 
108 West Tomichi Avenue, Suite D Gunnison, Colorado 81230 USA 


www.ldanielsonlaw.com phone: (970) 641-4605 fax: (970) 641-4439 
-----Attorneys at Law-------------------------


Luke J. Danielson, luke@ldanielsonlaw.com I Julie N. Richards, julie@ldanielsonlaw.com 


FOIA Officer 


United States Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 


Sent Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested 


RE: ForA request 


APRIL 27, 2009 


Dear FOIA Officer: 


Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.c. § 552, I am requesting information or((ecords on the 
U.S. Department of Energy's decision to drop its opposition to oil and gas development outside 40 acres 
surrounding the Project Rulison nuclear blast si~ I would like any and all information, studies or other 
documents upon which the U.S. Department of Energy made this decision. 


If there are any fees for searching for, reviewing, or copying the records above $100.00, please contact 
me for approval before you task my request. 


If you deny all or any part of this request, please cite each specific exemption you think justifies 


your refusal to release the information and notify me of appeal procedures available under the 
law. 


If you have any questions about handling this request, you may telephone me at 970-641-4605. 


Sincerely, 


/ ~')()?JJ4,aC9r: 
~.:ichards J 



http://www.ldanielsonlaw.com
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Tuesday, May 05, 2009 3:30 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:c;nthOny FotoPOUlO~ 
Organization: Conergy Holdings, Inc 


Address: 


2480 W. 26th Avenue, suite 268 
Denver, CO 80211 


Phone: 720 305 0718 


FAX: 505 473 2134 


Email: a.fotopoulos@conergy.us 


Record Description: 


FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST 


Hello, 


We are looking to understand how the gov~ent (specifically the DOE) has entered into 
~ntracts with suppliers of photovoltaics;j 


A recent installation for the DOE was completed, of which we would like to see the form of 
the contract to make sure our contracts match this form. 


The contract is forlclproject called the Mesa Top pv~rOjeC~fOr the U.S. Department of 
Energy (DOE) contra2fed with Sunedison, LLC. The so~ energy system is at the 
Department's National Renewable Energy Laboratory (NREL) in Golden Colorado. The project 
was announced in October 2007, and was completed in December 2008, so the contract(s) was 
likely completed in late 2007 or early 2008. 


We will pay any search fees required. 


Preferred Form or Format: email/PDF 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's 
business. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay all applicable fees. 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


1 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Tuesday, May 05, 2009 4:23 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name~chard L. carrei~ 
Organization: self 


Address: 


211 Forest Street 
Arlington, MA 02474-8906 


Phone: 781-910-3156 


FAX: 


Email: rlcarr@rlcarr.com 


Record Description: 


lQOE technical report titled: "US Department of Energy High School Student Supercomputing 
Honors Program: A follow-up assessme~ 


Publication date: 01 Jan 1987 
Report Number: DOE/OR/00033-T289 
Research Organization: Oak Ridge 


More information at: 
http://www.osti.gov/energycitations/product.biblio.jsp?osti_id=6679837 


Preferred Form or Format: Paper. If that's not possible then Adobe PDF. If that's not 
possible, then another standard digital format. And if that is not possible, then 
microfiche. 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 20.00 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided) : 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


1 
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Department of Energy 
FOIA Officer 
toOO Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 


'2~ 
April 27, 2009 


SEI4~,.,~ 
.'~'.",. 


AI.4,.. ') :--
.4f~"O-·e· ?(jOP Dear Records Officer: 'lifT ., 


Pursuant to the Freedom ofinfonnation Act, I am requesting the following records: ~ OS 


1. CCopies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Pete Sessions of Texas and the Department of Energy from 11111997 to Prese¥] 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence-between-any member 
of Congressman Pete Sessions of Texas's House staffand the Department of 
Energy from 11111997 to Present. 


Pursuant to the statue, I will pay any reasonable fees for copying. Please notify me if the 
costs will exceed $75.00. 


Please contact me via email or phone if you have any questions. 


Best, 


C-;ennan Bilberry.) 
. 511 G Street NE 


Washington, DC 
20002 
617-721-3587 
bilberry@gmail.com 



mailto:bilberry@gmail.com
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Department of Energy 
FOIA Officer 
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 


Dear Records Officer: 


April 27, 2009 


Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records: 


Gpies of any Freedom of Information Act requests relating to Congressman 
Chris Van Hollen of Maryland from January 1,2003 to preseDEJ 


Pursuant to the statue, I will pay any reasonable fees for copying. Please notify me if the 
. costs Will exceeu $50.00. 


Please contact me via email or phone if you have any questions. 


Best, 


~ennan Bilberry J 
~1 G Street NE 


Washington, DC 
20002 
617-721-3587 
bilberry@gmail.com 
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AND 
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I so SOUTH FifTH STRUT surTE 1300 


MrNNEAI'OLlS, MINNESOTA SS401 


611.335-1500 MAIN 


6u-ns-r6S7 FAX 


May 5, 2009 
Brian W. Thomson 


612·335-7090 
brian. thomson@leonard.com 


FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST 


VIA E-MAIL AND U.S. MAIL 


Freedom of Information Act Officer 
U.S. Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Ave., SW 
Washington, DC 20585 


Re: Freedom of Information Act Reque~1 


Dear Freedom of Information Act Officer: 


Please consider this letter to be a formal request for the following records pursuant to the 
Freedom ofInformation Act and 10 C.F.R. §§ 1004.1 - .12: 


• A copy of all documents relating to the determination by Contracting Officer, Mr. 
Mark A Million, on June 28, 2004 that a payment bond was not necessary in 
connection with the prime contract (Contract # DEAC05020R 22717 - Award Date 
8/29/2002) between the U.S. Department of Energy ("DOE") and Uranium 
Disposition Services, Inc. ("UDS") regarding the DUF6 Conversion project 
("Project"). 


A copy of the June 28, 2004 letter authored by Contracting Officer, Mr. Mark A. 
Million, which is referenced in the quoted language on page two of the attached 
Decision and Order of the Department of Energy dated January 5, 2009 (Case No. 
TFA-0285). 


A copy of all documents relating to any proposal made by UDS to the DOE for UDS 
to provide "alternative financial protection" in lieu of having to provide performance 
and payment bonds in connection with the prime contract (Contract # DEAC05020R 
22717 - Award Date 8/29/2002) between the DOE and UDS regarding the Project. 
Such "alternative financial protection" is referenced in the quoted language on page 
two of the attached Decision and Order of the Department of Energy dated January 5, 
2009 (Case No. TF A-0285). 
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A copy of all documents relating to the DOE's consideration and/or acceptance of 
any proposal by UDS to the DOE for UDS to provide "alternative financial 
protection" in lieu of having to provide performance and payment bonds in 
connection with the prime contract (Contract # DEAC05020R 22717 - Award Date 
8/29/2002) between the DOE and UDS regarding the Project. Such "alternative 
financial protection" is referenced in the quoted language on page two oftbe attached 
Decision and Order of the Department of Energy dated January 5, 2009 (Case No. 
TFA-0285). 


A copy of all documents relating to the "alternative financial protection," 
"subcontractor bonding," and/or ''performance guarantees of UDS' three member 
companies" referenced in the quoted language on page two of the attached Decision 
and Order of the Department of Energy dated January 5,2009 (Case No. TFA-0285). 


A copy of all contracts wherein UDS agreed to provide "alternative financial 
protection" in lieu of performance and payment bonds in connection with the prime 
contract (Contract # DEAC05020R 22717 - Award Date 8129/2002) between the 
DOE and UDS regarding the Project. 


• A copy of the January 7, 2009 electronic mail message from Brady Jones Ill, 
Procurement Attorney, Environmental Management, to Steven L. Fine, OHA Stafl' 
Attorney relating to the attached Decision and Order of the Department of Energy 
dated January 5,2009 (Case No. TFA~0285). 


• A copy of all documents reviewed or relied upon by the DOE to issue the attached 
Decision and Order of the Department of Energy dated January 5, 2009 (Case No. 
TFA-0285). 


Please contact me if you have any questions. We will pay al1 fees assessed up to $250.00. If the 
fees to process this request will exceed $250.00, please contact me. 


Very truly yours, 


LEONARD, STREET AND DEINARD 


609353Svl 
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Petitioner: 


Filing Date: 


Case Number: 


Department of Energy 
Washington. DC 20585 


JAN 15 2009 


DECISION AND ORDER 


~ -, 
'. -0. 


OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 


Appeal 


Morsey Constructors 


January 5, 2009 


TFA-0285 


This Decision concerns Morsey Constructors' (Morsey) Appeal from a determination that the 
Department of Energy's (DOE) Environmental Management Consolidated Business Center (EM) 
issued to it on November 18,2008. In that determination, EM responded to Morsey's request for 
infonnation filed under the Freedom of Infonnation Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, as the DOE 
implemented in 10 C.F.R. Part 1004. This Appeal, if granted, would require the EM to perform 
an additional search and either release newly discovered documents or issue a new determination 
justifying their withholding. 


I. Background 


On September 5, 2008, Morsey filed a FOIA request with the EM seeking three specific 
documents pertaining to a contract between the DOE and Uranium Disposition Services (UDS) 
regarding the DUF6 Conversion Project (the Project). On November 19, 2008, EM issued a 
Determination Letter in which it released one of the requested documents in its entirety and 
provided the internet address of another of the requested documents. EM indicated that it had 
performed a search for the third requested document, "a copy of a payment bond between the 
DOE and UDS regarding the Project," and that this search had not located any responsive 
documents. Determination Letter at 1. On January 5, 2009, Morsey filed the present Appeal 
with OHA contending that EM's search for this responsive document was inadequate. 


II. Analysis 


In responding to a FOIA request for information, the courts have established that an agency must 
"conduct[] a search reasonably calculated to uncover all relevant documents .... " Truitt v. Dep 't 
of Stale, 897 F.2d 540, 542 (D.C. Cir. 1990) (citations omitted). "[T]he standard of 
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reasonableness which we apply to agency search procedures does not require absolute exhaustion 
of the files; instead, it requires a search reasonably calculated to uncover the sought materials." 
Miller v. Dep't a/State, 779 F.2d 1378, 1384·85 (8th Cir. 1985); accord Truitt, 897 F.2d at 542. 
We have not hesitated to remand a case where the search conducted was in fact inadequate. See, 
e.g.. Butler, Vines and Babb, PL.LC, (Case No. VFA-0098) (1995) (remanding where there 
was "a reasonable possibility" that responsive documents existed at an unsearched location).l 


In support of its assertion that EM's search for responsive documents was inadequate Morsey 
claims that EM should have located a payment bond for the project because UDP was obligated 
to post one with EM. In support of this assertion, Morsey cites the Federal Acquisition 
Regulations, the United States Code, and the language of the contract between DOE and UDS. 
Appeal at 1-2. 


We contacted Brady Jones, a procurement attorney with EM, to evaluate the adequacy oiEM's 
search. Jones stated: 


I contacted the Contracting Officer, Ms. Pamela Thompson, and she advised that 
there is no payment bond in the contract file because the Contracting Officer, Mr. 
Mark A. Million. determined on June 28, 2004, that a payment bond was not 
necessary. Attached is a copy of the June 28. 2004 letter. Prior to this letter, 
UDS proposed and the Contracting Officer accepted an alternative fmancial 
protection to requiring UDS to post perfOlmance and payment bonds. The 
alternative approach included subcontractor bonding and the performance 
guarantees of UDS's thiee member companies. 


January 7, 2009, Electronic Mail Message from Brady Jones III, Procurement Attorney, 
Environmental Management. to Steven L. Fine, OHA Staff Attorney. Based upon our 
communications with Mr. Jones and our own examination of the June 28, 2004, letter, we find 
that EM conducted a reasonable search for responsive documents and has provided a compelling 
explanation of why that search did not locate any responsive documents. Accordingly, we 
conclude that the EM's search for responsive documents was reasonably calculated to uncover 
the information described in Morsey's request, and was therefore adequate. Therefore, we will 
deny Morsey's Appeal. 


It Is Therefore Ordered That: 


(1) The Appeal filed by Morsey Constructors on January 5, 2009, OHA Case No. TFA·0285, is 
denied. 


(2) This is a final order of the Department of Energy from which any aggrieved party may seek 
judicial review pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(B). Judicia) review may be sought in the district 


I Decisions issued by the Office of Hearings and Appeals (OHA) are available on the OHA website located at 
hup://www.oha.doe.gov. The text ofa cited decision may be accessed by entering the case number of the decision 
in the search engine located at http://www.oha.doe.goY/search.htm . 
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in which the requester resides or has a principal place of business, or in which" the agency records 
" are situated, or in the District of Columbia. 


~)" {/";I 
\~~t:::,::fll.,,\~ ~~"~" "r" 
Poll A. Mannolejos.J~.f' 
Director 
Office of Hearings and Appeals 


Date: JAN 15 2009 
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Morris, Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA [FOIA@foia.com] 
Friday. May 08.200911:42 AM 
Morris. Alexander; FOIA-Central 


Subject: Re: New FOIA Request - DEAC2606NT 42398 


<>Hi* online form not working* 


Good morning, under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, 


4fn
y of the following ixems identified to 


<>DEAC2606NT42398~ 
) Contract, inerGding the statement of work and loaded labor rates * (see below) 


2) CO's Source Selection Summary memorandum and BCM 
3) Award fee letters 
4) Original RFP Sections L & M 
I agree to pay reasonable foia fees, however, please notify me for written authorization 
if these fees exceed $55.00. In accordance with the new FOIA law (Open Government Act of 
2007) we seek a formal detailed fee breakdown if such fees exceed the expressed fee limit. 
Also be advised that if your agency provides an untimely response or acknowledgement you 
may forfeit your right to assess or collect FOrA processing fees. Thanks! Please note the 
new address and contact inform~t'on for FOIA Group, Inc's new FOIA Processing Center 
located in New York State, - Rose santo~~ Director c/o FOIA Group, Inc., P.O. 
Box 368, Depew, New York, 1404 16) 608~00, ext 502. 
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05/08/2009 10:54 FAX 703 707 6201 INPUT 


!INPUTe I 
11720 Plaza America Drive, 121h Floor 


Reston, VA 20190 
Tel: (703) 707-3500 
Fax: (703) 707-6201 


www.input.com 


May 6, 2009 


Dear FOIA Officer, 


Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 10# 17830 
FEE AGREEMENT $100 


@002/002 


5/612009 


Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552. as amended, , am requesting clearly releasable 
portions of th~oc~ments regarding contract OEAC01071M0017i1aWarded JT MANAGEMENT SUPPORT 
SERVICES requirement. Specifically. I am requesting copies onhe following informationldocuments: 


• Awarded contract. all related attachments and modifications (to include Section B&C) 


The contract specialist is Albert Manley 202-287-1438. 


Whenever possible, please refer to FOIA 1017830 in any response letter, email, fax, or invoice. 


If possible. I would prefer to receive the documents in electronic format. Please be aware that we can only 
accept documents that are 10MB. If not, hard copies of responsive documents will be more than 
adequate. If your office does not maintain these public records. please let me know who does and include the 
proper custodian's name and address. 


Your response is respectfully requested within 20 working days of your receipt of this letter. 
§552(a)(6)(A)(1). If all or any part of this request is denied, please cite each specific exemption that justifies 
your withholding of information 


I hereby agree to assume all the search, duplication, and review fees in the amount of $100. Please 
notify me if the cost of fulfilling my request will exceed that amount. 


Thank you for your assistance, 


~~ 
mjones@i'~~~m 


M FOIA 17830 050609 MJ.OOc 



http://www.input.com
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PROTECT OUR COMMUNITIES FOUNDATION 


VIA FACSIMILE AND CERTIFIED MAIL 


May 11,2009 


u.s. Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, S W 
Wac;hington, DC 20585 
(FA.-~) (202) 586-0575 


FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST 


Formed in 2006 and incorporated as a non-profit organization in 2009, the Protect 
Our Communities Foundation (POC) is dedicated to the promotion of a safe, reliable, 
economical, renewable, and environmentally responsible energy future for San Diego 
County. POC was initially focused on organizing property owners and communities into 
an effective and unified opposition to the Sunrise Powerlink transmission line project. 
Since then POC has continued this role and has coalesced into a positive and effective 
regional voice for smart energy -local generation and distribution of renewable and 
clean energy. 


The purpose of this FOIA request is to determine the ell.1ent and content of 
~mmunications between the Department of Energy, San Diego Gas and Electric, Sempra 


Energy, and other government agencies since December 2008 regarding construction of 
the Sunrise Powerlink. a("TOSS the Cleveland National Forest in San Diego CountYJtnd the 
extent of supplemental environmental review. Consistent with the POC missioitmd 
consistent with the Freedom ofinformation Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, I respectfully 
request the following information on behalfofPOC: 


• Documentation of any communications between San Diego Gas and Electric and 
any office ofthe Department of Energy regarding the Sunrise Powerlink; 


• Documentation of any communications between consultants, lobbyists, or any 
other agents of SDG&E and any office of the Department of Energy regarding the 
Sunrise Powerlink.; 


• Documentation of any communications between Sempra Energy and any office of 
the Department of Energy regarding the Sunrise Powcrlink.; 


Department of Energy FOIA Request 
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• Documcntation of any communications bctwcen consultants, lobbyists, or any 
other agents ofSempra Energy including but not limited to Latham & Watkins 
and any office ofthe Department of Energy regarding the Sunrise Powerlink; 


• Documentation of communications between David J. Hayes and any office of the 
Department of Energy regarding the Sunrise Powerlink; 


• Documentation of any communications between the Department ofInterior and 
any office of the Department of Energy regarding the Sunrise Powerlink; 


• Documentation of any communications between the USDA Forest Service and 
any office of the Department of Energy regarding the Sunrise Powerlink; 


• Documentation of any communication between any other federal government 
oflicial and any oflice of the Department of Energy regarding the Sunrise 
Powerlink; 


• Documentation of any Department of Energy internal communications regarding 
supplemental environmental analysis to the Sunrise Powerlink environmental 
impact statement. 


The term "documentation of communications" means any letters, email messages, 
faxes, meeting notes, meeting agendas, phone call notes, or any other written documents 
recording the subject matter or conclusions of communications. 


REQUEST FOR FEE WAIVER 


The Protect Our Communities Foundation requests that you waive all fees in 
connection with this matter. As shown below, POC meets the two-pronged test under 
FOIA for a fce waivcr, 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(iii), as implemented by the Department 
of Energy's fee waiver regulations. In particular, POC has demonstrated that the 
disclosure ofthis information will significantly contribute to public understanding of the 
operations or activities of the government. 


In considering whether POC meets the fee-waiver criteria, it is imperative that the 
Department of Energy remember that FOIA carries a presumption of disclosure and that 
the fee-waiver amendments of 1986 were designed specifically to allow non-profit, 
public interest groups such as POC access to government documents without the payment 
of fees. As stated by one Senator, "[A]gencies should not he allowed to use fees as an 
offensive weapon against requesters seeking access to Government information ... " 132 
Congo Rec. S. 14298 (statement of Sen. Leahy). In interpreting this amendment, the 
Ninth Circuit has stated that the amended statute "is to be liberally construed in favor of 
waivers for noncommercial requesters." McClellan Ecological Seepage Situation V. 


Carlucci, 835 F.2d 1282, 1284 (9th Cir. 1987) (citing Sen. Leahy). The Ninth Circuit has 
also explicitly pointed out that the amendment's main purpose was "to remove the 
roadblocks and teclmicalities which have been used by various Federal agencies to deny 
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waivers or reductions oftees under the FOIA." Id. Thus, both Congress and the eourlc; 
are clear in their interpretation that the main legislative purpose ofthe amendments is to 
facilitate acccss to agency rccords by "watchdog" organizations, such as environmental 
groups, which use FOIA to monitor and challenge government activities. As the District 
of Columbia Circuit Court has stated, this waiver provision was added to FOIA "in an 
attempt to prevent government agencies /i'om using high fees to discourage certain types 
o[requesters and requests," in clear reference to requests from journalists, scholars, and, 
most importantly for our purposes, non-profit public interest groups. Better Gov't Ass'n 
v. Department of Slate, 780 F.2d 86, 93-94 (D.C. Cir. 1986), quoting Ettlinger v. FBI, 
596 F. Supp. 867,876 (D. Mass. 1984) (emphasis added). 


I. The subject of the requested records concerns "the operations or activities of 
the government" 


The subject matter of this request relates to the effects the proposed Sunrise 
Powerlink transmission line on natural resources and public safety. The powerlink is a 
clear and identifiable activity of the government, in this case the executive branch 
agencies U.S. Department ofInterior nureau of Land Management and the U.S. 
Department of Agriculture Forest Service. See Judicial Watch, 326 F.3d at 1313 
('''[R]easonable specificity' is 'all that FOIA requires' with regard to this factor.") 
(internal quotations omitted). 


II. The disclosure is "likely to contribute" to an understanding oC government 
operations or activities (the informative value of the information to be 
disclosed) 


The information requested will help provide POC with insight into the status of a 
decision on the powerlink by Bureau of Land Management and Forest Service officials 
with input by the Department of Energy. These documents are not currently in the public 
domain. Their release is not only "likely to contribute," but is in fact certain to contribute 
to better public understanding of government decision making for this project. The 
information requested will likely contribute to an understanding of whether or not the 
Forest Service is fulfilling its obligations. The public is always well served when it 
knows how government activities, particularly matters touching on legal and ethical 
questions, have been conducted. See Judicial Watch. 326 F.3d at 1314 ("[T]he American 
people have as much interest in knowing that key lagency] decisions are free from the 
taint of conflict of interest as they have in discovering that they are not. "). 


III. Thc disciosul'c oCtile requested infol'lnntion will contribute to "public 
understanding" 


In McClellan Ecological Seepage Situation v. Carlucci, 835 F.2d at 1286, the court 
made clear that "[FOIA] legislative history suggests that information [has more potential 
to contribute to public understanding] to the degree that the information is new and 
supports public oversight of agency operations .... " In this instance, all the requested 
documents potentially provide new infornlation about the status of a Forest Service 
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decision on the powerlink with input by the Department of Energy in relation to natural 
resources and public safety. Moreover, the information will provide important oversight 
of Forest Service and Department of Energy activities that is otherwise unavailable to the 
public, namely, the e,..1ent to which the Forest Service is appropriately implementing 
environmental laws and regulations and planning supplemental environmental review 
with respect to the powerlink with input by the Department of Energy. See Western 
Watersheds Project v. Brown, 318 F.Supp.2d 1036, 1040 (D. Idaho 2004) ("WWP 
asserted in its initial request that the infom1ation requested was either not readily 
availa~le or never provided to the public, facts never contradicted by the BLM. 
'n1erefore, the Court finds that WWP adequately demonstrated that the information 
would contribute significantly to public understanding.")~ see also Community Legal 
Services v. HUD, 405 F.Supp.2d 553 (D. Pa. 2005) ("TllUs, as in Forest Guardians, the 
CLS request would likely shed light on information that is new to the interested public."); 
see also Institute for Wildlife Protection v. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, 290 F.Supp.2d 
1226, 1230 (D. Or. 2003), (finding that the FOIA request was informative of government 
operations because "there is substantial public interest in agency activities relating to 
endangered species.") 


IV. The disclosure is likelv to contribute significantly to public understanding of 
government operations or activities 


Public oversight and enhanced understanding of Forest Service and Department of 
Energy activities considering authorization ofthe Sunrise Powerlink is absolutely 
necessary. POC's track record of active participation in oversight of governmental 
agency activities and POC's consistent contribution to the public's understanding of 
agency activities are well established. In determining whether the disclosure of requested 
information will contribute significantly to public understanding, a guiding test is 
whether the requester will disseminate the disclosed records to u reusonably broad 
audience of persons interested in the subject. Carney v U.S. Dept. of Justice, 19 F.3d 807 
(2nd Cir. 1994)(emphasis added). 


'Ibe documents requested in this FOIA request will be used to determine whether and 
how the Forest Service is complying with and implementing its obligations with regard to 
the Sunrise Powerlink and environmental laws with input from the Department of 
Energy. Concurrent with any action which POC may take after obtaining the requested 
documents, POC will publicize the reasons for the action and the underlying actions of 
the Forest Service or Department of Energy that have prompted the action. 'Ibis is 
certain to result in a significant increase in public understanding of government agency 
uctivity, and in particular of Forest Service and Department of Energy activities. POC 
has enforced or publicized agency compliance with the provisions of various 
environmental laws many times through information gained from government agencies. 
POC intends to use the documents requested in this request in a similar manner. In 
addition, the informational pUblications of POC and affiliated organizations Backcountry 
Against Dumps and East County Community Action Coalition supply information not 
only to our membership, but also to the memberships of many other local and regional 
conservation organizations. Our informational publications continue to contribute 
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information to public media outlets, as well. For example, information such as that 
presently requested is oftcn disscminated through our e-mail Updates and our web page. 
POC affiliate East County Community Action Coalition publishes a regular newsletter 
where it also disseminates important information to concerned citizens. POC 
representatives also routinely speak with the news media and make public presentations 
on issues concerning the powerlink and other regional energy issues. Information 
concerning the relationship ofa Forest Service decision on the Sunrise Powerlink with 
input from the Department of Energy to natural resources and public safety will likely be 
disseminated through all of these means. See Forest Guardians v. 001,416 F.3d 1173, 
1180 (10th Cir. 2005) ("Among other things, Forest Guardians publishes an online 
newsletter, which is e-mailed to more than 2,500 people and stated that it intends to 
establish an interactive grazing web site with the information obtained from the BLM. 
By demonstrating that the records arc meaningfully informative to the general public and 
how it will disseminute such information, Forest Guurdiuns has shown that the requested 
information is likely to contribute to the public's understanding of the BLM's operations 
and activities. "). 


v. Obtaining the information is of no commercial interest to poe 


Access to government documents and similar materials through FOIA requests is 
essential to POC's role of educating its members, affiliated groups, and the general 
public. As a non-profit organization, POC has no commercial interest and will realize no 
commercial benefit from the release ofthe requested information. 


I hope that this letter has demonstrated to your satisfaction that POC qualifies for a 
full fee-waiver, and that you will inunediately begin to search, copy, and deliver the 
requested material. Please send all materials to the address below. Please call me at 760 
809-9244 if you have any further questions about this request. 


Sincerely, 


/" 


~~/~7""-
Consultant t~l11'e Protect Our Communities Foundation 
P.O. Box 141 
Mount Laguna CA 91948 
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PROTECT OUR COMMUNITIES FOUNDATION 
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Morris, Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


Jeter, Sheila 
Monday, May 11, 2009 9:16 AM 
Morris, Alexander 
FW: FOIA request 


-----Original Message-----
From: Michael Ravnitzky [mailto:mikerav@verizon.netj 
Sent: Sunday, May 10, 2009 10:39 PM 
To: Jeter, Sheila 
Subject: FOIA request 


1905 August Drive 
Silver Spring, MD 20902 
mikerav@verizon.net <mailto:mikerav@verizon.net> 


May 8, 2009 


NNSA Headquarters 
Sheila Jeter-White 
Department of Energy 
MA-90 
Office of Information of Information Resources Forrestal Building 1000 Independence Avenue 
St" 
Washington, D.C. 20585 
sheila.jeter@hq.doe.gov <mailto:sheila.jeter@hq.doe.gov> 


Dear Ms. Jeter-White: 


~ursuant to the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request any 
Cdocuments concerning the testing, deployment, evaluation or dismantlement of the W-48 


(also known as the W48) nuclear artillery shet!1 


I limit my request to any documents dated 1967, 1968 or 1969. However, I would like 
documents on dismantlement from subsequent years as well. 


I would like to have a search done of DOE HQ, the Livermore Site Office, the Pant ex Site 
Office, and the Sandia Site Office. 


For your reference, my primary interest is documents describing the testing of a W-48 
shell in Southeast Asia (Vietnam or Laos) in the 1968 timeframe. 


This is a noncommercial request by an individual for noncommercial research and study 
purposes. I agree to pay up to $35 for costs if necessary. 


Should you find responsive documents, I limit my request to only the first 10 pages of 
each responsive document. 


Sincerely, 


Michael Ravnitzky 


1 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday, May 08, 2009 3:46 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: Karen Hohnecker 


Organization: Kilimedia LLC 


Address: 


6327 Franconia Commons Drive 
Alexandria Va 22310 


Phone: 202.662.9508 


FAX: 202.662.4247 


Email: karenhohnecker@hotmail.com 


Record Description: 


I am writ~'n to obtain aClist of websites that are blocked for employees of the Department 
of Energy. For example, many businesses block social networking and other entertainment 
sites on e computers of their employees. I am wondering how this impacts government 
employees. Any format would be acceptable. 


Preferred Form or Format: any 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


A representative of the news media affiliated with www.ohmygov.com and the request is made 
as part of news gathering and not for commercial use. 


Type of Media (if provided) : 


Other: web based 


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


Name: Will Hogoboom 


Organization: 


Address: 


2701 Van Hise Ave. 
Madison; w:c '>370S" 
Phone: 608-213-3283 


FAX: 608-233-6694 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday, May OB, 2009 6:07 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Email: will@willhogoboom.com 


Record Description: 


~an applications submitted by Tesla Motors, Bright Automotive, and Fisker Automotive in 
response to the Advanced Technology Vehicles Manufacturing Incentive progr~ 


Preferred Form or Format: email pdf 


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
Monday, May 11, 200910:33 AM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:~ Rosein:> 


Organization: FCNL Education Fund 


Address: 


245 2nd St. NE 
Washington, DC 20002 


Phone: 2025476000 


FAX: 


Email: danny@fcnl.org 


Record Description: 


1.~esident Obama reports to Congress on a plan to secure nuclear weapons, material, and 
expertise in the former Soviet Union1(22 U.S. Code Sec. 5952 note). The report is usually 
included as an appendix in the annu~ report to Congress on how the Cooperative Threat 
Reduction (Nunn-Lugar) Program can contribute to implementing the Strategic Offensive 
Reductions Treaty (SORT or Moscow Treaty) and to securing Russian nuclear weapons and 
material (Treaty Document 107-8, Sec. 2(1). [Report date: Jan. 31) 


2. President Obama reports to Congress on how the Cooperative Threat Reduction (Nunn­
Lugar) program can contribute to implementing the Strategic Offensive Reductions Treaty 
(SORT or Moscow Treaty) and to securing Russian nuclear weapons and material (Treaty 
Document 107-8, Sec. 2(1». [Report date: Feb. 15] 


3. Energy Department reports to Congress on the mixed oxide (MOX) plant at the Savannah 
River Site, Aiken, se (Public Law 107-314, Sec. 3182). [Report date: Feb. 15) 


4. President Obama reports to Congress on Russian proliferation of weapons of mass 
destruction and ballistic missile items to Iran and to other countries of proliferation 
concern (22 U.S. Code Sec. 5952 note). [Report date: March 15) 


5. Energy Department reports to Congress on its plutonium "pit" production plan (Senate 
Report 108-105, p. 110). [Report date: March 31) 


6. Energy Department reports to Congress on a research and development plan to improve 
nuclear forensics capabilities (Public Law 110-417, Sec. 3114). [Report date: April 14) 


7. President Obama reports to Congress on the implementation of the Strategic Offensive 
Reductions Treaty (SORT or Moscow Treaty) (Treaty Document 107-8, Sec. 2(2». [Report 
date: April 15] 


8. President releases an unclassified, executive summary of a Global Nuclear Security 
report to Congress on the security of nuclear weapons and nuclear weapon material outside 
the United States (Public Law 110-181, Sec. 3134 <http://thomas.loc.gov/cgi-bin/cpquery/? 
&dbname=cp1l0&sid=cpl102kIPg&refer=&r n=hr477.110&item=&sel;TOC 2187061&> ). [Report date: 
Sept. I, 2008] - -


Preferred Form or Format: 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


WEEp·· 


1 
scientific institution, and this re~~ Affiliated with an educational or noncommercial 
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is made for scholarly or scientific purpose and not for commercial use. 


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


These requests are all reports on government nonproliferation and nuclear weapons 
programs. 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


There is little to no public information available on these programs absent these reports. 


3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to 
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the 
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter. 


We educate the publish and congressional staff about nuclear nonproliferation issues. This 
information is critical to our ability to do that. 


4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is 
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or 
activities. 


As I said, there is little to no public information on these programs. The reports will be 
a significant contribution because they are the only contribution to the body of 
knowledge. 


5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a 
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 


No. FCNL Education Fund is a 501(c) (3) public interest nonprofit organization with limited 
resources devoted to these issues. 


6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial 
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in 
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." 


The request is made solely in the interest of the public. 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


2 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Monday, May 11, 2009 2:53 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name~tiam Harringto~ 
Organization: Inside Washington Publishers 


Address: 


1919 S. Eads St. 
#201 
Arlington, VA 22202 


Phone: 703 416 8566 


FAX: 703 416 8543 


Email: Willh@iwpnews.com 


Record Description: 


I seek~ comments submitted to the Department of Energy concerning DOE's Smart Grid 
Investment Grant Program and the Smart Grid Demonstration Proj ects progra~ both of \-Ihich 
were announced on Thursday, April 16. 


A DOE press release stated that both proposals would be open for a 20 day comment period 
beginning on April 16 and closing on May 6. I request all comments submitted on these 
proposals during this time frame. 


Beyond the comments themselves, I request the dates the comments were submitted and the 
identity of the parties that submitted the comments. 


Because the DOE "will use feedback [included in the comments] to finalize the grant 
program structure and subsequent solicitation," according to an April 16 DOE news release, 
it is important for the media to have access to comments and to have the identity of the 
commenters. This will ensure that the public knows which parties influenced DOE's 
expenditure of nearly $4 billion of American Recovery and Reinvestment Act funding. 


The Office of Electricity Delivery and Energy Reliability is managing the program. 


Preferred Form or Format: PDF or Microsoft Word 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


A representative of the news media affiliated with Inside Washington Publishers and the 
request is made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use. 


Type of Media (if provided) : 


Newspaper 


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
operations or acti vi ties of the government." • 


~-8ccq-DD0J8~ ~ 
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. " 


Th~ records concern the operations of the government . 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


The records are likely to contribute to an understanding of how DOE has been influenced 
(and by whom) in its effort to develop a more modern electricity grid and how it intends 
to help stimulate the economy. 


3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to 
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the 
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter. 


The information will be made available to the public by replication in newsletters ~online 
and print) published by Inside Washington Publishers. 


4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is 
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or 
activities. 


As mentioned above, the information will shed light on how DOE will spend nearly $4 
billion of Recovery Act funding and how its expenditure of that money has been influenced 
by parties that commented on the initial proposals. 


5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a 
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 


This disclosure is primarily in the public interest. 


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


I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is: 


an urgency to inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity 
exists (this option available ONLY for requesters primarily engaged in disseminating 
information) 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


The public deserves to know how stakeholders commented on the funding before DOE finalizes 
the two programs. This will ensure that they can object to comments that diverge from the 
public interest and concur with comments that support the public interest, if they feel it 
is necessary. 


2 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Tuesday, May 12, 2009 1 :56 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:~chael Mavroudakis~ 
Organization: 


Address: 


11 Bowdon Road 
Greenlawn, NY 11740 


Phone: 631-944-2253 


FAX: 


Email: mikemav66@yahoo.com 


Record Description: 


~Copies of all and all 
- DOE and Eestor Inc. 


~D"t" f4$f 'd CJU" - E.. 
correspondence and meeting notes between: > ~Sf 


- DOE and ZENN Motor Company Inc. 


®~ fo Ee~ ~d aNN 
Preferred Form or Format: email 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 100 


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
Tuesday, May 12, 20091:51 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Nam~ichael Mavroudaki~ 
Organization: 


Address: 


11 Bowdon Road 
Greenlawn, NY 11740 


Phone: 631-944-2253 


FAX: 


Email: mikemav66@yahoo.com 


Record Description: 


o:l~t of the applicants for the 
the loan amount requeste~ 


Preferred Form or Format: email 


Advanced Technology Vehicles Manufacturing Loan Program and 


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
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May 5,2009 


Ms. Verlette L. Gatlin 
Deputy Director 
FOIA and Privacy Act Office 
Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 


Dear Ms. Gatlin: 


Nelsonm';~:!own Equities, Inc. 
S.20~ s~v Wt;:s~g".te Drive, Suite 100, Portland, OR 97221 
MC'iIJ'~ Adti:es6: 1'. O. 30x 3027, Portland, OR 97208 


Voice: (503) 291-7888 (800) 456··6234 
Fax: (503) 291-1910 (800) 871-5071 


Re: New FOIA request 


• 
..~ 


Pursuant to the~eedom of Information Act, the following is a request for a copy of the all bureaus and 
agencies of thE\.!?~partment of Energy's Limited Payability Cancellation Reports for refunds and credits 
for the undeliverable checks for the periods f.-om November 1, 2007 to April 30, 200...:Jeliminating any 
i~ems that hf\v= been or are in the process of being reissued, if possible. 


You may set filters for items over $5,000.00. We understand from other agencies that certain fields on 
the report may be confidential so we restrict our request to the check number, the check date, the 
amount, the voucher number, the co;,tracVinvoice number, the act number, the vendor number and the 
pay~<:: nome and address or another field nquirej to file a claim. However, if it is simpler and more 
cost effective to send the entire report, we can work around the extra fields. 


1. ~ , ) .\J." . .' 


P~e8l:9 se:er;'i t;l~ Ir'\#tl I;c! l.l c.;-l{·"~IY T:u.:~ ar~.q3lled m the-order of oUr preference. 


1} An ~-rnail file attachm!~i1t stlnt to: tm.;~son@;.·;lscl"brown.oom .. 
2, Paper report less than thirty pages may be sent o.:r facRimiltt #'1 ·80,)'·8'/1-5071. 
3) Via a 3 %" floppy or CD (Digital format in any PC compatible file format is OK, Excel version 
2005 or prior preferred) or paper report, which may be sent via Federal Express Priority Overnight 
to: 5201 SW Westgate Dr, #100, Portland, OR 97221, bill recipient #1156-9846-0, 


We clre willing to p~y fees to a maximum of $100.00 for thin information. It it is assessed that the fees 
will e:(c~ej ~his Iin~it,.I(imJly advis~·us ofthe i:sti'.,at~, ~efor~ ~rc..:c:;cding, 


Thank yc~ for your "indne~s and. a&$is::a.~. " t. \lit~ r.t!ufllc ~;'1i~ matter it: gr(JCitll appreCiated. If 
additional information is required do not hesitc'te tC' a .1I11:e at 1-800-456-6234 X 112, 


i='91=,~ -()009-0(){)Jl/ 5 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Wednesday, May 13, 200910:36 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:~harles W. Modlin:] 


Organization: MUFON 


Address: 


N27 W30818 Golf Hills Drive 
Pewaukee, WI 53072 


Phone: 262-672-4445 


FAX: 


Email: Cwmodlin1@aol.com 


Record Description: 


MUFON is requesting any an~l informatio~inc1uding, but not limited to: logs, data 
entries, memos, correspondence, e-mails, photographic and audio documentation or records 
thereof(felative to variations in power usage, perturbations or fluctuations in line 
demand, authorizations to enter protected airspace,or any anomaly whatsoever on or near 
the power grid within a 25-mile line of sight adius from the Arkansas Nuclear One Pla~ 
locatd 6 miles from~~ussellville, AR~r the 24-hour period of 5:40 p.m. on 4/19/09 to 
5:40 p.m. on 4/20/0:J 


Preferred Form or Format: 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


Affiliated with an educational or noncommercial scientific institution, and this request 
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


Records relating to Nuclear Monitoring or Operation 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


Understanding daily operations and the effect on power distribution to the public grid 
,government protection of Nuclear facilities and government protection of U.S. Citizens 
from the potential effects of UFOs. 


3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to 
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the 
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter. 


Scientific investigation regarding what affects the reliability, safety and distribution 
of power from a Nuclear Power Plant. 
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4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is 
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or 
activities. 


Public awareness of what could affect the power is of conern to the public for thesafe 
operation of a Nuclear Power Plant and the affects of UFOs on Nuclear Power Plants. 


5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a 
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 


No. 


6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial 
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in 
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." 


Requester does not have a commercial interest. 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


2 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Thursday, May 14, 2009 12:34 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name~:uart Kirnba~ 
Organization: 


Address: 


2575 E. Camelback Rd. Suite 1100 
Phoenix, AZ 85018 


Phone: 602-530-8425 


FAX: 


Email: ssk@gknet.com 


Record Description: 


I would like to r~eiv~nformationJconcerning tegarding remediated sites at the Monument 
Valley UMTRA site~ These sites include MV-001,'MV-002, 
MV-022 and MV-023. Likewise, I would like to receive the Radiological Engineering 
Assessment and a Completion Report for all four properties. 


In regards to the same issue, if there is any information cocnerning the remediation of 
the nearby Monument No. 2 mine, any information concerning such remediation would be 
appreciated. 


Preferred Form or Format: CD 


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


Determine what remediation activities the federal government or tribal government has 
performed on the properties 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


This information will clarify what government remediation has been performed at the site 
under federal law 


3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to 
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the 
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter. 


This information can be helpful to inform the public the extent of government cleanup of 


1 
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these sites and extent of additonal required cleanup. Depending on information, this 
information may likely be disseminated to not only regulated community, but also to 
general public. 


4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is 
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or 
activities. 


Such disclosure would clarif public perception of the actual contamination present at the 
site and steps the government has taken to cleanup the sites 


5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a 
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 


There is an extremely significant commercial interest that may be achieved by the 
disclosure of this information. 


6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial 
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in 
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." 


The commercial interest is sufficiently large, although the potential for public interest 
is also high. 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


2 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Thursday, May 14, 2009 6:06 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:(~hristoPher GuQn) 


Organization: American Small Business League 


Address: 


3910 Cypress Dr. 
Petaluma, CA 94954 


Phone: 707 789 9575 


FAX: 707 789 9580 


Email: cgunn@asbl.com 


Record Description: 


May 14, 2009 


Department of Energy 
Director, FOIA/PA Division, ME-73 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 


Re: Freedom of Information Act Request 


Dear FOIA Officer: 


MAy 1 S. ()"L 


•• 


This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. I request that a copy of documents 
containing the following information be provided to me: 


-~mes o{jeach and every, any andG!ll firms that were coded as small businesses for the 
purposes of achieving the DOE's small business contracting goal for Fiscal Year (FY) 2006 
and the individual dollar amounts awarded to those fir~ 


In order to help to determine my status for purposes of determining the applicability of 
any fees, you should know that I am the Director of Communications for a small business 
advocacy group and am seeking information for use in our group's research and not for 
commercial use. 


The American Small Business League is willing to pay fees for this request up to a maximum 
of $1000. If you estimate that the fees will exceed this limit, please inform me first. 


I have included a telephone number at which I can be contacted during the hours of 8 a.m. 
to 5 p.m. Pacific, if necessary to discuss any aspect of my request. 


Thank you for your consideration of this request. 


Sincerely, 


Christopher Gunn, Communications Director American Small Business League 3910 Cypress Dr. 
Petaluma CA, 94954 
(707) 789-9575 


Preferred Form or Format: Electronic 


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


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 1000 


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


Name~;en LaGattut~ 
Organization: self 


Address: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Sunday, May 17,200911:58 AM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


163 Lower San Pedro Rd 
Espanola, NM 87532 


Phone: 505-747-1574 


FAX: 


Email: joken@valornet.com 


Record Description: 


I seek full access to thd[;ater Quality Data Base (WQ~. The WQDB is an online record 
of measurements of the concentrations of contaminants detected in ground and surface 
waters at, and in the vicinity of, Los Alamos National Laboratory (LANL), in Los Alamos, 
NM. The WQDB contains data collected over the course of the past forty years, and is 
maintained exclusively by LANL professional staff. 


In fact, until approximately the beginning of 2009, the entire WQDB was available to the 
public at www.wqdb.lanl.gov. However, the WQDB has been removed from public access by the 
present LANL contractor, Los Alamos National Security Limited Liability Company (LANS 
LLC) . 


It is claimed by LANS LLC that all of the data which was previously available to the 
public in the WQDB has been transferred to a new, publicly available, webtool called 
RACER. It is said by LANS LLC that RACER assembles data collected by LANL with data 
collected by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and by the New Mexico Environment 
Department (NMED). 


Although data from LANL, EPA, and NMED does indeed now appear in RACER, it is 
unfortunately also true that LANL's WQDB data appears only in a severely truncated form. 
That is, RACER is the merest shadow of the WQDB. 


Preferred Form or Format: webtool or website access 


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


1 .. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the 
operations or activities of the government." 


The requested record is a history of measured contamination detgected by, and at, the Los 
Alamos National Laboratory, in Los Alamos, NM. 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
1 
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"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


The data requested will assist me in my attempts to understand the history of recorded 
contamination of groundwater at the Los Alamos National Laboratory. 


3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to 
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the 
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter. 


1 am a trained scientist and member of the Northern New Mexico Citizens Advisory Board. 


4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is 
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or 
activities. 


My past studies of contamination of groundwater at the Los Alamos National Laboratory has 
already contributed to improved public understanding of LANL's environmental stewardship. 


5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a 
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 


1 have no commercial interest in the data requested. 


6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial 
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in 
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." 


the data requested will serve the public interest exclusively. 


Expedited Processing: 


1 believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is: 


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


Clean up of so-called legacy wastes is ongoing at the Los Alamos National Laboratory 
(LANL) , with $160 million per year now being expended in this effort, and with an 
additional $212 million of "stimulus funding" having been allocated. In order to encourage 
public approval of this expensive clean up operation, the DOE has been attempting to 
increase public awareness of the clean up. 


However, if the public is to appreciate the significance of the clean up underway at 
LANL, I believe that it is important that the public also be more aware of the history of 
contamination resulting from past LANL activities. With my background in science (1 am a 
PhD physicist), and from my present perch on the Northern New Mexico Citizens Advisory 
Board, I think that I can supply this information to the public --- but, in order to do 
this, I need access to LANL's Water Quality Data Base. 


2 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Tuesday, May 19, 2009 9:36 AM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: Elizabeth Steponkus 


Organization: FedSources 


Address: 


8400 Westpark Drive 
Fourth Floor 
McLean, VA 22102 


Phone: 703-610-8738 


FAX: 703-883-0362 


Email: steponkl@fedsources.com 


Record Description: 


\.-) ....... 


. '.:"'e<{&~ 


Please provid~008 Delivery Order and all modifications for Super Energy Savings 
Performance C~racting (ESPC) Project #448 awarded to Johnson contro::=J 


Preferred Form or Format: electronic 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's 
business. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 150 


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
Monday, May 18, 2009 3:54 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: Thomas Jaworowski 


Organization: 


Address: 


631 Sandpebble Dr 


Phone: 224-805-0751 


FAX: 


Email: thomas@jaworowski.org 


Record Description: 


I'm looking for all kchool energy efficiency reports and materials on Schaumburg High 
School~ 1100 W schau~urg Road, Schaumburg, IL 60194 ~hat have been made since the year 
2005) 


Preferred Form or Format: Electronic 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 25 


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
Abel lopez 
Director, FOIAIPA Division, ME-73 
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 


Dear Mr. Lopez, 


0lHER· 


Box 802 
Stevens Point, WI 54481 


May 8,2009 


I
, , 
, . 


This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552. I am requesting copies 
of any·and aUi;tasslfied documents In the possession and/or control of the Department 
of Energy !~~ discuss the plutonium and RTG that was launched with Apollo missions 
12 thrOugh5 Please do not forward this FOIA request to NASA. Please respond directly to 
me. 


I agree to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request in an amount not to 
exceed $25. If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by 
reference to specific exemptions of the act. 


I look forward to your reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires. 


Si~~tJ~F 
(scott wenge~ 


..... ~ .. ,:.:" 


" " 1).:,", 


.'~:~, ' -> .. ". ;i-: r 'J : .•.• ; 
.. I 
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Morris, Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


Name e:f Darli0 


Organization: 


Address: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Tuesday, May 19, 2009 1 :55 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Jeff Darling C/O ENVIRON 
10920 Ambassador Drive, Suite 102 
Kansas City, MO 64153 


Phone: 913-548-9388 


FAX: 


Email: jeff_darling@swbell.net 


Record Description: 


... *'2' 'HeM 


A~st of all companies and organizations that have submitted applications f~the 


~
oJr.[OWing SO~i itations/Funding Opportunities: ~ 


DE-FOA-0000026 
E-FOA-0000028 


DE-FaA-000003 . 


Preferred Form or Format: electronic: pdf, excel, word, etc. 


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
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'tl 
CITIZENS r, AGAINST 


II' GOVERNMENT 
WASTE 


Alexander Morris, FOIA Officer 
Department of Energy 
tOoo Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 


Re: Freedom of Infonnation Act Request 


Dear Mr. Morris: 


May 12,2009 


This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act for a copy of the following 
documents: 


@I correspondence - and the agency's respons;}- including letters, transcripts or 
summaries of telephone calls, as well as any e-rnails or other electronic 
communications from Members of the Housc or Senate, officers of the House or 
Senate, committees of the House or Senate, or any staff members of the House or 
Senate to the agcncy($garding the expenditure of funds made available by the 
American Recovery and Reinvestment ~PL J J 1-5) and transcripts, schedules, 
minutes and/or agendas of meetings betwecn Members of the House or Senate, 
officers of the House or Senate, committees of the House or Senate or any staff 
member ofthe House or Senate with the agency regarding the expenditure of 
funds made available by the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (PL J J J-
5). 


On January 21, 2009, Prcsident Obama issued a memorandum announcing a new policy 
on responses to Freedom of Infonnation Act (FOlA) requests and pledging a new level of 
transparency in the federal government. 


The memorandum stated, "the Freedom of Information Act should be administered with a 
clear presumption: In the face of doubt, openness prcvails. The Government should not keep 
infonnation confidential mcrely because public officials might be embarrassed by disclosure" 
and that "nondisclosure should never be based on an effort to protect the personal interests of 
Government officials at the expense ofthosc they are supposed to serve." The memorandum 
also instructed that "in responding to requests under the FOIA, executive branch agencies should 
act promptly and in a spirit of cooperation, recognizing that such agencies are servants of the 
public." 


As I am sure you know,S U.S.C. 552 provides for expedited consideration of certain 
FOIA requests. The statute states that a "compelling need" to expedite a records request is 
defined as one where there is "urgency to inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal 


1301 Connecticut Ave .• N.W. 
Suite 400 
Washington, DC 20036 
Phone 202-467-5300 
Fax 202-467-4253 
www.cagw.org 







eweene· . ., = 


Government activity." My request clearly meets this standard. The American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act is the largest single spending bill in the history of the United States. Further, 
it was drafted in such a manner that expedited spending is required by the Act. 


The President pledged to keep the bill eannark free when it was being drafted. Effective 
oversight of this Act requires that interested Members of Congress and the public understand 
whether significant expenditures are being awarded based on merit or political influence. 


I request that the infonnation I seek be provided in an electronic fonnat, and I would like 
to receive it via email at FOIA@cagw.org. If the infonnation can not be transmitted via email, I 
request that it be transmitted on a CD-ROM. Finally, ifthere is not a method to transmit it 
electronically, please provide a paper copy of the records. 


Please contact David Williams at (202) 467-5300 or at FOIA@cagw.org to discuss any 
aspect of this request. 


Thank you for your consideration of this request. I look forward to your prompt reply. 


Sincerely, 








1905 August Drive 
Silver Spring, MD 20902 
mikerav@verizon.net 


May 9, 2009 


Alexander Morris 
FOIA Officer 
Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue SW 
Washington, DC 20585 


Dear Mr. Morris: 


Pursuant to the provisions of the Fret:uom of Information Act, I hereby request ~opy of 
each Weekly Departmental Report for the Department of Energy produced between 
January 1, 2009 and May 1,20097 For your reference, I understand that the Weekly 
Department Report (or somethifi!t with a similar designation) is comprised of a brief 
report from each of the offices and is produced through the Office of the Secretary. 


Please release all segregable portions. 


I would prefer an electronic (pdt) copy if possible. 


This is an individual noncommercial request that falls into the fee category "all other 
requesters." I agree to pay up to $60 for costs if necessary, but I also ask for a waiver of 
fees because I believe the release of these records will substantially inform the public of 
the various ongoing operations of the Department and I plan to publish these records for 
public use. 


s~~ 
Gichael Ravnitzki) 
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Phillip D. Manske 


195 W Puetz Rd H-114 


Oak Creek WI 53154 


foial@realksa.com 


Department Of Energy 1000 Independence Avenue Forrestal Building 4E-084 Washington, DC 20585 US 


Tuesday, May 19, 2009 


Dear HR/FOIA Officer, 


This is a FOIA request. Please forward this letter to your FOIA office. I'm seeking HR related records in regard to the information 


below. In particular, I'm seeking the sUbmitt~cuments that were supplied by the applicant that was hiredJ 


Ti~~ciate Chief Financial Officer Announcement No.: IDOE-08-ES-CF-Ol~Date Open: 9/22/2008 Date Close:l0/23/2008 


If KSA statements were required or recommended for the above position and were supplied, please forward those to me. Ifthe 


selection was made based on responses to a questionnaire, please release documents that contain the questions and responses. In 


all cases if resumes were required, please forward those. If selection was made on basis of a structured interview, do not process 


the request further and send no documents other than correspondence. If selection was made in part by computer program 


decision, forward the resume to me. 


Take care to redact personal identifiers. Do not forward documents heavy with personal information however redacted. 


The requested documents are small in number, limited in scope and precisely described. These documents involve fairly recent 


hires so the records should be active and not retired and should be easily accessed during the normal course of business. These 


documents can be made available and processed in less than 30 minutes and should therefore have no fee or cost assigned to them. 


That is they should be provided for free. This request is a commercial request and the documents will be used in a commercial 


manner. You may receive more than one request from me and you may try to combine these requests into one request but I insist 


that you do not. The requests are neither linked nor interdependent. The requests are similar and I make many requests for similar 


documents but that is not a request. The whole they are part of is not a request, that whole is a business. I will appeal that decision 


and you will have to elucidate exactly what the request is and you will be unable to so. Delay letters will be forwarded to the 


relevant Inspector General as I receive them. Requests for outrageous fees will be forwarded to the relevant IG, government 


oversight organizations and the news media. 


You may fax the documents and correspondence to 888-898-5739 until May 27th, or email the images and correspondence or send 


ground mail to my mailing address. I prefer email as it promotes Green business. 


Please contact me via email if you have any questions. 
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Phlilip D. Manske 


195 W Puetz Rd H-114 


~ MAY 2 1 2l.QI '> 


'.4.~, dJ 
~AF1( • 


Oak Creek WI 53154 


foial@realksa.com 


" ii€L1, 
Department Of Energy 1000 Independence Avenue Forrestal Building 4E-084 Washington, DC 20585 US ~ & ~_ 


Wednesday, May 20, 2009 ~ 


Dear HR/FOIA Officer, 


This is a FOIA request. Please forward this letter to your FOIA office. I'm seeking HR related records in regard to the information 


below. In particular, I'm seeking the submitt~~uments that were supplied by the applicant that was hir~ 
~i-fv 


Title:@rector,OfficeofHQSecurityOperations-(AMENDMENT} Announcement No.: DOE-08-E5-HSl-3-21-gDate Open: 9/5/2008 


Date Close:l0/14/2008 


If KSA statements were required or recommended for the above position and were supplied, please forward those to me. If the 


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


The requested documents are small in number, limited in scope and precisely described. These documents Involve fairly recent 


hires so the records should be active and not retired and should be easily accessed during the normal course of business. These 


documents can be made available and proce$ed in less than 30 minutes and should therefore have no fee or cost assigned to them. 


That is they should be provided for free. This request is a commercial request and the dOOJments will be used in a commercial 


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


relevant Inspector General as I receive them. Requests for outrageous fees will be forwarded to the relevant IG, govemment 


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
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05/21/2009 13:08 FAX 703 707 6201 INPllT ";00' 
5121/20~2_ 


11720 Plaza America Drive, 12th Floor 
Reston, VA 20190 


Tel: (703) 707-3500 
Fax: (703) 707-6201 


www.input.com 


Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 10# 17680 


April g, 2QQ9 May 21, 2009 


Dear FOIA Officer, 


FEE AGREEMENT $100 


Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, as amended, I am requesting clearly 
releasable portions of the documents regardinglcontract DEAC0576RL01830 awarded to 
BATTELLE MEMORIAL INSTITUT_ij' under the Pacific Northwest National Laboratory 
(PNNL) requirement. Specifically, I am requesting copies of the following 
information/documents: 


• Awarded contract (CONTRACT # 53277 under that Contract DEAC0576RL01830) 
• All related attachments and modifications 


Whenever possible, please refer to FOIA ID 17680 In any response letter, email, fax, or 
invoice. 


If possible, I would prefer to receive the documents in electronic format (either e-mail @ 10MB 
max per e-mail OR CD). If not, hard copies of responsive documents will be more than 
adequate. If your office does not maintain these public records, please let me know who does 
and include the proper custodian's name and address. 


Your response is respectfully requested within 20 working days of your receipt of this letter. 
§552(a)(6)(A)(1). If all or any part of this request is denied, please cite each specific exemption 
that justifies your withholding of information 


I hereby agree to assume all the search, duplication, and review fees in the amount of 
$100. Please notify me If the cost of fulfilling my request will exceed that amount. 


Thank you for your assistance, 


(Monica Jones J 
mjones@input.com 


".-
-it 
'" 
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Ogbazghi. Joan 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Thursday, May21, 2009 3:14 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: L Lynn D. Sherman J 
Organization: lET 


Address: 


4 Ridgewood Circle 
Perrysburg 
Ohio 43551 


Phone: 419-466-2276 


FAX: 419-931-2030 


Email: lsherman@ietcorp.com 


Record Description: 


_ Indefinite delivery indefintie quantity contract on a sole source basis to the WV-WRI 
L-Contract # SOL DE-RP26-04NT42185] Contact James Kn~dsen contracting officer 


404-285-4149 


Looking for the contract itself, The documents used to write the contract the 
certifications and justifications for awarding the sole source contract, The total 
potential cost of the repreated contracts, correspondence between those writing the 
contract James Knudsen, his staff, Roy Spears his staff at NETL, Dave Meadow of DOD 
specifying work to be done and conversations concernting the contract, Dr. Quaranta of WV­
WRI, Gabr of NCSU and all other work specifications (did DOE write these or did the grant 
receiving company write them and submit what they would do. Phone notes, e-mails, letters 
and any other pertainent documents. 


Preferred Form or Format: electronic using microsoft Products of pdfs 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's 
business. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 300 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided): 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


It has been delayed in DOD as the project went over time and over budget by 30% or more. 


If there is an issue please contact me at your earliest convenience 


1 
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Ogbazghi. Joan 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


Name:GDavid Lewis] 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Thursday, May 21, 2009 12:59 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Organization: Vanderbilt University 


Address: 


Vanderbilt University 
308 Calhoun, VU Station B #351817 


Phone: 615-322-6228 


FAX: 


Email: david.lewis@vanderbilt.edu 


Record Description: 


'My 222009 
04 


I would like to formally request two systems of records under the Freedom of Information 
Act from the Office of Personnel Management. I am willing to pay the necessary fees in 
order to secure these records. 


1. I would like copies of thecresume~(or materials otherwise justifying appropriate pay 
levels ~or Schedule C appointee~ of all persons appointed to a Schedule C position from 
January 20, 2001 to May 4, 2009. 


2. I would like copies of the resumes (or materials otherwise justifying appropriate pay 
levels [for non-career Senior Executive Service employee~ of all non-career members of the 
Senior Executive Service employed[from January 20, 2001 to May 4, 2009:] 


These are general requests, I am willing to work with FOIA officers to further tailor 
these requests to reduce the workload burden on the agency. I would appreciate being 
advised if there is a more effective means of requesting this information. 


Thank you for your attention to this matter. 


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


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 500 


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


Name:~sh Kuma~ 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Monday. May 25. 2009 1 :52 AM 
FOrA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Organization: Nuclear Power Corporation 


Address: 


13/6, Kumbhanagar, Chittorgarh 312001, rajasthan, india 


Phone: 9461140284 


FAX: 


Email: mkk81382@yahoo.com 


Record Description: 


FOIA Officer 
U.S. Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Ave., SW 
Washington, DC 20585 


Subject :­
for spent 


Sir, 


Iran's first nuclear power plant started - a copy of 
fuel vlith Iran under FOIA. 


agreement 


The test run of Iran's first nuclear power plant started in Tehran on February 25, 2009. 
It involved the use of non-nuclear material instead of enriched uranium. In fact, it was 
tested on 'virtual fuel' consisting of lead that imitates the density of enriched uranium. 
This plant was originally scheduled to go online of the end of 2006, but the date has been 
pushed back several times. 


The 1000-megawatt light water reactor, in the southern Iranian port of Bushehr, has been 
built with Russian assistance under a $ one billion contract. Russia took over 
construction at Bushehr in 1994 but completion of the plant was delayed for a number of 
reasons, particularly ~'iestern accusations that Iran' s nuclear programme is aimed at making 
nuclear weapons. This plant is likely to raise concerns among western countries worried 
over Iranian atomic ambitions. Many countries have been worried over the nuclear plant 
because they fear Iran will reprocess the spent reactor fuel into plutonium, a potential 
material for a nuclear bomb. 


On the other hand, Iran denies that it seeks to build a nuclear bomb, saying its programme 
aims only to generate electricity. Iran said that the operation of the reactor would be 
started by the end of this year. Scientists at the plant are carrying out a computer run 
of the equipment to ensure there are no malfunctions in the future when enriched uranium 
fuel is introduced into the reactor. 


And now today it is believed that(IracJagreed to return spent fuel to Russia which is 
providing enriched uranium fuel to the plant. In view of this, I would like to seek 
information from COE to send me a copy of such~reement of returning spent fuel to Russia, 
under the Freedom of Information of Act at the arliest. ---J 


FOIA fee \-lill be sent after receiving the above information. 


1 
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Thanks & Regards, 


Preferred Form or Format: 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use. 


Fees and Fee \'Vai vcrs: 


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


Specific Justification for Expedited processing: 


Many countries have been worried over this nuclear plant because they fear Iran will 
reprocess the spent reactor fuel into plutonium, a potential material for a nuclear bomb. 


2 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Sunday, May 24, 2009 1 :55 AM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name~~esh Kum~ 
Organization: Nuclear 


Address: 


Power Corporation 


13/6, Kumbhanagar, Chittorgarh, 312001, Rajasthan, India. 


Phone: 9461140284 


FAX: 


Email: mkk81382@yahoo.com 


Record Description: 


FOIA Officer 
U.S. Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Ave., SW 
Washington, DC 20585 


Subject :-~~ses of flouting the norms of the NPT while offering India on 14/04/09 by 
Russia for participation at IU~- request under FOIA - regarding. 


Sir, 


The International Uranium Enrichment Centre, Angarsk, Siberia is being set up by Russia 
for supply of uranium to countries with Nuclear energy programmes under the IAEA 
safeguards. Russia is establishing the project in collaborations with countries such as 
Kazakhstan under the supervision of the Nuclear watchdog at the Angarsk Electrolysis 
Chemical Plant, in Estern Siberia. The Indian delegation recently visited the plant and 
made a first-hand assessment of the development. The Angarsk facility has traditionally 
been associated with Russian civilian Nuclear programme and had been kept completely out 
of erstwhile Soviet Union's atomic weapon plan, thus making it easier for the plant to be 
put under the IAEA control. 


The Russia o~ April 14, 2009 formally offered India the option to participating in its 
IUEC, as a means of securing guaranteed life-time fuel supply. The offer, which Russia 
made in Moscow, includes investment possibilities for India in the IUEC, which is being 
set up under the supervision of the IAEA. The investments could be considered in lieu of 
India paying for Nuclear fuel to be supplied by Rusia. 


Earlier, at talks held during the 2007 Moscow visit by Prime Minister Dr.Manmohan Singh, 
Russia indicated at the possibility of India investing at the proposed centre. However, 
subsequently there emerged reports of a rethink within Russian government on Nuclear Non­
proliferation Treaty membership being considered as a mandatory for IUEC participation. 
Uranium enriched to low levels can be used as fuel for nulcear power plants, but higher 
levels of enrichment make it possible to divert the fuel for the construction of the core 
of a nuclear bomb. 


Indian participation in IUEC has opened the doors of the international nuclear market to 
India following the completion of the 123 agreement between India and the USA last year. 
As a norms at IUEC every participating country must be a member of NPT. But, Russia could 
not rethink the Indian participation this time at IUEC because of 123 agreement with USA. 
Hence, I would like to seek information under FOIA regarding the bases of flouting the 
norms of the NPT while offering India on 14/04/09 for participation at IUEC from DOE at 


1 



mailto:FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

mailto:mkk81382@yahoo.com

MORRISA

Rectangle



MORRISA

Rectangle







,.; 


I 


~.-. t . :.'~ 


. \-. 
" . 


. , 
1 


' . 


, '. 


(\ .... \\'~ .. 
, . 
" 


.' , 
, ... 


. \ 
\ .. 1 


, : 







an early date. 


FOIA fee will be sent after receiving the above information. 


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


The Angarsk facility has traditionally been associated with Russian civilian Nuclear 
programme and had been kept completely out of erstwhile Soviet Union's atomic weapon plan, 
thus making it easier for the p~ant to be put ·under the IAEA control • 


.. 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FO IA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Sunday, May 24, 2009 1 :29 AM 
FO lA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name Gkesr. Kuma;') 


Organization: Nuclear Power Corporation 


Address: 


13/6, Kumbhanagar, Chittorgarh 312001, Rajasthan, India. 


Phone: 9461140284 


FAX: 


Email: mkk81382@yahoo.com 


Record Description: 


FOIA Officer 
U.S. Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Ave., SW 
Washington, DC 20585 


Subject :- Nuclear ~rocess at Yongbyon nuclear complex - current operational 
position of Yongbyon nuclear complex - IAEA afeguards - A request under FOIA. 


Sir, 


Nuclear process that sent the world powers into a tizzy, North Korea on April 25, 2009 
announced the reactivation of its reprocessing plant at the Yongbyon nuclear complex. This 
clearly marked the country's renewed efforts at resuming its nuclear weapons programme. 
The announcement, ~hich has sparked tensions between North Koria and various other 
nations, was made days after the country expelled IAEA inspectors and the US monitors from 
the nuclear complex. 


The anti-proliferation sanctions were first imposed on the country in the context of its 
detonation of a nuclear explosive device and also missile tests in 2006. 


This nuclear process has been viewed as alarming by nations across the world and North 
Koria was urged to exercise restraint in the run-up to the N-process. The issue has 
triggered concerns in various countries, especially in the east Asian nations. 


On the other hand, North Koria government said that the resumption of reprocessing would 
contribute to the bolstering of its nuclear deterrence for self-defense. 


In view of above circumstances, I would like to seek two information under the Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA) to provide me a(Sopy of facts regarding reports of i) expelling of 
the IAEA inspectors and US monitors from Yongbyon nuclear complex by North Koria recently 
ii) a copy of official statement on current operational position of Yongbyon nuclear 
complex at the earlies~ 


FOIA fee will be sent after receiving the above information. 


Thanks & Regards, 


1 
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Preferred Form or Format: 


Type of Requester :if provided): 


An individual seek:ng information for personal use and not for commercial use. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 15 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided) : 


1. The subject of the request: 1'1hether the subject of the requested records concerns "the 
operations or activities of the government." 


yes 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


no 


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
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public intere'st in 
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the ,commercial interest of the requester." 


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


Name:~ Jeriso'I1] 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Saturday. May 23. 2009 1 :03 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Organization: Energy Employee Claimant Assistance 


Address: 


277 Jacoby Rd. 
Yellow Springs, Ohio 45387 


Phone: 937-767-2890 


FAX: 


Email: 


Record Description: 


On~a~ch 11, 1961 Mound Laboratori](Monsanto) called the local volunteer fire department 
to respond to a~ss fire7 Men, equipment and a fire department pumper truck were 
contaminated, probably in-the Miami-Erie Canal. I would like all records pertaining to 
the incident, including but not limited to, the original call, any investigation of the 
incident, . burial and/or disposition of all contaminated equipment and vehicles and what 
contaminates the men and equipment were exposed to during this incident. 


Preferred Form or Format: digital--CD rom 


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


Yes, containation of individuals and property concern the operations or activities of the 
government. 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


Yes, the disclosure is likely to contribute to an understanding of government activities. 


3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to 
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the 
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter. 


Yes, the information gained will be disclosed on our website and will help the public 
understand the history of Cold War nuclear weapons work. 


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







go~ernment activities. 


5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a 
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 


We have no commercial interest in this information, although it will be supplied to DOL to 
further one claimant's Part E claim, as well as disclosing it to the public. 


6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial 
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in 
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." 


No commercial interest. 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 
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Ogbazghi. Joan 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday, May 22, 2009 11 :27 AM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:~ry Van vonder~ 
Organization: MEGTEC Systems Inc. 


Address: 


830 Prosper Road 
De Pere, WI 54115 


Phone: 920-339-2787 


FAX: 920-339-2793 


Email: mvanvonderen@megtec.com 


Record Description: 


We would like to obtain the~t of applicants who have filed for the~ecovery Act -
Electric Drive Vehicle Battery and Component Manufacturing Initiati~ The Funding 
Opportunity No. is DE-FOA-0000026 in which closed for applications on May 19, 2009 


Preferred Form or Format: pdf, excel or Word 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's 
business. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 300.00 


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


oak Creek WI 53154 


folal@realksa.com ~ , lf4~ft 
~Y'.~ ~II 


~t'';' , ~ t) 7 
De".,.,.,n! Of Ene"" Geo,.e He""""" 1551 HIli", .. ",.., ~ 52.la. V ..... NY 89334-6321 US ' ' ' .. '-. 


Wednesday, May 20, 2009 .~ 


°li 
Dear HR/FOIA Officer, 


This is a FOIA request. Please forward this letterto your FOIA office. I'm see~ related records In regard ~e information 
below. In particular, I'm seeking the submItted documents that were supplied by the apprlCant that was hired. 


TrtJeGmeY-Adviser (General) Announceme~No.: none Date Open: 9/8/2008 Date CJose:10/6/200B 


If KSA statements were required or recommended forthe above position and were supplied, please forward those to me. If the 


selection was made based on responses to a questionnaire, please release documents that contain the questions and responses. In 
all cases If resumes were required, please forward those. If selection was made on basis of a structured interview, do not process 
the request further and send no documents other than correspondence. If selection was made In pa rt by computer program 
decISion, forward the resume to me. 


Take care to redact personal identifiers. Do not forward documents heavy with personallnfonnation however redacted. 


The requested documents are small In number, runlted In scope and precisely desaibed. These docwnents Involve fairly recent 
hires so the records should be active and not retired and should be easily accessed durlngthe nonnal course of business. These 
documents can be made available and processed in less than 3Q .mlnutes and should therefore have no fee or cost asSigned to them. 
That Is they should be provided for free. This request Is a commercial request and the dOClllllents will be used In a commercial 
manner. You may receive more than one request from me and you may try to combine these requests Into one request but I insist 
'that you do not. The requests are neither Hnked nor interdependent. The requests are slmiJar and' make many requests for similar 
documents but that is not a reque st. The whole they are part of Is not a request, that whole is a business. I wDl appeal that decision 
and yoll will have to elucidate exactly what the request is and you will be unable to so. Delay letters will be forwarded to the 
relevant Inspector General as I receive them. Requests for outrageous fees will be forwarded to the relevant IG, govemment 
oversight organizations and the news media. 


You may fax the documents and correspondence to 888-898-5739 until Mav 27th, or emaU the Images and correspondence or send 
ground mail to my mailing address. I prefer email as It promotes Green business. 


Please contact me via email if you have any questions. 


GmiPD. Msns.0 
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Phillip .0. Manske 


195 W Puetz Rd H-1l4 


Oak Creek WI 53154 


foial@realksa.com 


Department Of Energy 1000 Independence Avenue Forrestal Building 4E-084 Washington, DC 20585 US 


Wednesday, May 20, 2009 


Dear HR/FOIA Officer, 


This is a FOIA request. Please forward this letter to your FOIA office. I'm seeking HR related records in regard to the information below. In 
particular, I'm seeking the submitted documents that were supplied by the applicant that was hired. 


Title~ector, Office of Finance and Accounting Announcement No.: DOE-08-ES-CF-Q13 Date Open: 9/5/2008 Date Close:1O/6/2008 


If KSA statements were required or recommended for the above position and were supplied, please forward those to me. If the selection 
was made based on responses to a questionnaire, please release documents that contain the questions a nd responses. In all cases if resumes 
were required, please forward those. If selection was made on basis of a structured interview, do not process the request further and send 
no documents other than correspondence. If selection was made in part by computer program decision, forward the resume to me. 


Take care to redact personal identifiers. Do not forward documents heavy with personal information however redacted. 


The requested documents are small in number, limited in scope and precisely described. These documents Involve fairly recent hires so the 
records should be active and not retired and should be easily accessed during the normal course of business. These documents can be made 
available and processed in less than 30 minutes and should therefore have no fee or cost assigned to them. That is they should be provided 
for free. This request is a commercial request and the documents will be used in a commercial manner. You may receive more than one 
re9uest from me and you may try to combine these requests into one request but I insist that you do not. The requests are neither linked 
nor interdependent. The requests are similar and I make many requests for similar documents but that is not a request. The whole they are 
part of Is not a request, that whole is a business. I will appeal that decision and you will have to elucidate exactly what the request is and 
you will be unable to so. Delay letters will be forwarded to the relevant Inspector General as I receive them. Requests for outrageous fees 
will be forwarded to the relevant IG, government oversight organizations and the news media. 


You may fax the documents and correspondence to 888-898-5739 until May 27th, or email the images and correspondence or send ground 
mail to my mailing address. I prefer email as it promotes Green business. 


:>Iease contact me via email if you have any questions. 


)hillip D. Manske 







Phillip D. Manske 


195 W Puetz Rd H-114 


Oak Creek WI 53154 


foia1@realksa.com 


Headquarters Human Resources Office 1000 Independence Avenue, SW Washington, DC 20585 


Wednesday, May 20, 2009 


Dear HR/FOIA Officer, 


.r! ... ~ ... -:r- ...... _ 


This is a FOIA request. Please forward this letter to your FOIA office. I'm seeking HR related records in regard to the information below. In 
particular, I'm seeking the submitted documents that were supplied by the applicant that was hired. 


Title~rViSOry Procurement Analyst, GS-llD2-15 Announcement No.: D8-HQ-MP-MA-60-1~Date Open: 9/2/2008 Date Close:9/11/2008 


If KSA statements were required or recommended for the above position and were supplied, please forward those to me. If the selection 
was made based on responses to a questionnaire, please release documents that contain the questions and responses. In aI/ cases if resumes 
were required, please forward those. If selection was made on basis of a structured interview, do not process the request further and send 
no documents other than correspondence. If selection was made in part by computer program decision, forward the resume to me. 


Take care to redact personal identifiers. Do not forward documents heavy with personal information however redacted. 


The requested documents are small in number, limited in scope and precisely described. These documents involve fairly recent hires so the 
records should be active and not retired and should be easily accessed during the normal course of business. These documents can be made 
available and processed in less than 30 minutes and should therefore have no fee or cost aSSigned to them. That is they should be provided 
for free. This request is a commercial request and the documents will be used in a commercial manner. You may receive more than one 
request from me and you may try to combine these requests into one request but I insist that you do not. The requests are neither linked 
nor interdependent. The requests are similar and I make many requests for similar documents but that is not a request. The whole they are 
part of is not a request, that whole is a business. I will appeal that deciSion and you will have to elucidate exactly what the request is and 
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
Tuesday, May 26, 2009 3:44 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


NameGChael MavrOUda~ 
Organization: 


Address: 


FAX: 


Email: mikemav66@yahoo.com 


Record Description: 


Documentation/presentation materials related to a presentation made by Eestor, Inc. at the 
17th NREL Industry Growth Forum (US National Renewable Energy Laboratory) on October 19th, 
2004. 


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


Martin, Adrienne 
Friday, May 29, 2009 7:43 AM 
Morris, Alexander 
FW: FOIA request about Yucca Mountain 


ChuLetterdtd4-29-09.pdf 


~ 
... '-


.. .-- ,.. MA"'9 ~ 
Ii .""'_ . ~'N'd 0/ ChuLetterdtd4-29-0 


9.pdf (lSl K ... 


Hi Chris, 


-~~ 


See the following FOIA request from Doug Albright. 
to your office for action. 


~'dt) .. 
I infored him the request was forward~ 


Adrienne D. Martin 
FOrA/Privacy Act Officer 
Office of Inspector General 
202/586-1653 


-----Original Message-----
From: DudleyDevices@aol.com [mailto:DudleyDevices@aol.com) 
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 9:03 AM 
To! Martin, Adrienne 
Subject: FOIA request about Yucca Mountain 


Dear Adrienne, 
Please refer to the attached copy of a letter from a number of U.S. 
Senators to your Dr. Chu that was sent to me by an acquaintance who works in the nuclear 
power industry. 


My home is located about 20 miles north of the Byron Nuclear Power Station, which has been 
in operation for over·23 years. Over the years I have made many acquaintances that work 
in the nuclear power industry, and at the Byron station in specific. These people have 
told storied that are increasingly alarming about the accumulation of spent fuel rods 
that are presently being kept in a cooling facility on the Byron station grounds until 
they can be properly disposed of. 


The stories tell of a potential disaster; a spent fuel rod storage facility cooling 
system failure would result in a plume of radioactive steam that the prevailing winds 
would blow over Rockford, Illinois in a "Chernobylesque" manner, rendering the city 
unlivable. I'm told this situation exists at many nuclear power stations across the 
country. 


This letter regarding Dr. Chu's disallowing the~cca Mountain repositor~caused me some 
distress, and under the Freedom Of Information Act, I would like a~py of Dr. Chu's 
response to the Senator~that signed this letter so I can understand what plans the 
Government has for our future safety. 


I will pay any fees that result for copying the requested information . 


.,J'hank you/ 33q~ ~~ KJ 
~ug Albri9h'tl. . VJUu~:CL (p f D8'~ 
W~nnebago, I~~no~s 
**************Cooking Dinner Fo Two? Sign Up & Get Immediate Member-Only Savings. 
(http://pr.atwola.com/promoclk/100126575x1222652750x1201460983/aol?redir=http:%2F% 
2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fclk%3B215225797%3B37274671%3Bq%3Fhttp:%2 
F%2Frecipes.cookingfor2.pillsbury.com%2F%3FESRC%3D934) 
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"W'-


tlnitro ~t9tts ~matt 


The HOJlorable Steven Chu 
Secretary 
U.S. [)eparlll1cnl of Energy 
1000 Independence Ave., SW 
Washington. DC 20585 


Dear Sccretary Chu: 


WASHINGTON, DC 20510 


April 29,2009 


Since the first National Academy of Science (NAS) stuuy in 1957, deep geologic disposal 
has been vicwt!d lIS the safest approach to disposal of nuclear waste. In 1983, the Nuclear 
Waste Policy Act (NWPA) was signed into law providing for the siting and development 
or a repository for ollr nation' s used nuclear fuel and nuclear wuste culminating in the 
recommendation of the Yucca Mountain site. In accordance with that law. electricity 
consumers have contributed $30 billion for the disposal of civilhm spent ('uel and 
taxpaycrs have paid $3.5 billion J~)I·thc disposul of the nuclear waste legacy of the Cold 
War. C011l1S have al'tirmed the Icderal government's obligation to dispose ofspem fuel. 
Taxpayers face lip to $11 billion in linbility costs if the Department of Energy begins 
accepting lIsed fuel and nuclem' waste in 2020 und an l.l(iditiomll $500 million with each 
passing year of delay. At present, the nuclear industry has nearly 60,000 metric tons of 
civilian lIsed tllel awaiting disposal in addition to 20,500 metric tons of defense waste 
stored ttt Department of Energy t1ciiities. 


Since the 19505, 55 studies have been conducted by the NAS. in addition 10 numerous 
stlldics conducted ill our National Labs and in international scicnlilic bodies. os 10 the 
options and ulternulives to nuclear waste disposal. Additionally, the N\VPA. as amendl!d. 
c:-;tablished the Nuclear Wasle Technical Review Board (NWTRB, a standing blue ribbon 
commission) to evuluate the scientific datu and tcchnicul Hspccts orthc Ym.:c'l Mountain 
Project. Over $7.7 billion has been spent researching Yucca Mountain as n potential 
repository site and neither the NAS, the NWTRB. nor ilny of Ollr National Labs involved 
in conducling studies and evaluating data have concluded that there j:.; tiny evidence 10 


disqualify Yucca Mountain as" repository. As recently ns August :W08, all ten National 
Lab directors. including YOlt, signed a letter on the essential role or nuclear clll!rgy which 
advocated continuing the licensing or u geologic repository at Yucca Mountain. 







This scienlific work resulted in a license upplicalion exceeding 8,600 pages and was 
successrully docketed with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. The Commission, the 
independent agency with the expertise and responsibility to assess the safety of a 
potential repository at Yucca Mountuin, will spend over fOllr years evaluating the 
application. The Commission only commenced its review las1 September. 


Given this history, President Oboma's memorond£llhat science will guide public policy 
and his commitment to an unprecedentcd level of openness, we lind it difficult to 
reconcile )'our statement that Yucca Mountain is "not an option" made after only 6 weeks 
in office. 


Please respond to thl! questions and provide the infonnation requested in the attachment 
by June I. 2009. We are eager to gain u better understanding of the basis for your 
decision and the process (hat was followed to arrive at that conclusion. Thank you in 
advance for your timely response on this metter. 


Sincerely, 


~.--.. - .... ---
James M. fnhofe David ViUer 


" ?b-... ~A.U. I Sam Brownb~ 
\ 
(l.-I d-.~, S~""""'lU --


~'had Cochran 







-
Jon Kyl 







Questions 


1. What is the reason for your decision that Yucca Mountain is "not an option?" 


2. What was the legal basis for the determination that Yucca Mountain is Unot an 
option?" Who provided that legal advice? 


3. Have you discovered, in a few short weeks, research that discredits the scientific 
work produced by the National Academy of Science, the Nuclear Waste 
Technical Review Board or any of the National Labs? 


4. Are you aware of any conclusions by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission that 
would preclude completion of the license review? 


5. Did you consult with the Secretary of the Navy regarding possible disruption to 
spent nuclear fuel defueling operations and storage plans? If so, what was the 
response? 


6. Your decision may cause delays in the clean-up of DOE fanner weapons complex 
sites. Did you consult with the relevant governors regarding DOE's potential 
non-compliance with its commitments under state agreements? 


7. What significant findings do you anticipate a new blue ribbon panel to unearth 
that have not been previously considered? 


Please provide the following information: 


• Record of Decision in support of your conclusion that Yucca Mountain is "not an 
option"; 


• A detailed list of the scientists who briefed you on the technical and scientific aspects 
of Yucca Mountain which lead to your conclusion that it is no longer an option, 
including their scientific and technical qualifications along with any materials they 
used to brief you; 


• A list of all those who provided legal counsel to support your decision including the 
dates, locations and attendees for these briefings; and 


• A description of the public involvement process conducted in support of your 
decision. 
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Morris, Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 


Chris, 


Shehan, Kevin 
Tuesday, May 26,20094:14 PM 
Morris, Alexander 
Smith, Isiah 
FOIA Request from Dr. Lin [FW: Your questions regarding FOIA no. 2008-000507J 


Isiah has asked me to process this through the FOIA office, see Dr. Lin's request below. 
Please advise if you have any questions. 


Best, 
Kevin 


-----Original Message-----
From: Mandy Lin [mailto:mandylin@evernutech.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 3:44 PM 
To: Shehan, Kevin 
Cc: Smith, Isiah 
Subject: RE: Your questions regarding FOIA no. 2008-000507 


Hi Mr. Shehan, 


I wish you had an enjoyable and relaxing Memorial weekend! 


I am so glad hearing from you the two positive answers by the DOE responding to my 
requests. I have received the document # 163 attached to your e-mail and appreciate very 
much that the DOE exercises its discretion to release the letter in its entirety. 


I am especially pleased that the DOE·also agrees to treat my e-mail request for the 
C;ubsequent communication{s) about Steve Skubel's September 8, 2008 lett:ETas a FOIA 


request. Yes, on behalf of EverNu, this is my confirmation that EverNu and I wish the DOE 
to do so. If it would simplify your effort, you do not need sending me any hard copies, 
PDF files as e-mail attachments are just perfect for me. I look forward to hearing from 
you againl 


Thanks and regards! 


Gandy Li;) 
EverNu Technology 


5/ro tJfI fMI) \ 
SFqg ~~~ ~ . ~ wJ-P 
sjJ.8- Ii~f~ Uff. 9S-D-. p~MilIpI'trcru.-R. 


-----Original Message----- I J J II ..• " 
From: Shehan, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Shehan@hq.doe.gov] Jip J Ie' No.R.t~ rrt..Lt ~ 
Sent: Tuesd~y, May 26, 2009 1:02 PM ~n~Oo ~/J'1 p1L 
To: Mandy L~n 11 1 __ , ,.<J.Q-1LJ rr 
Cc: Smith, Isiah I 9Do 7 
Subject: RE: Your questions regarding FOIA no. 2008-000507 ~ 


Dr. Lin, 


Regarding your questions: 


1. Attached please find the unredacted version of document no. 163. 
DOE is exercising its discretion to release the letter in its entirety. 


2. DOE ~Iould be pleased to treat your request for subsequent communications about Steve 
Skubel's September 8, 2008 letter as a FOIA request. Please advise promptly should you 
wish DOE to do so. 


Sincerely, 
Kevin Shehan 



mailto:rnandylin@evernutech.com
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Kevin Shehan 
Attorney-Advisor 
Office of General Counsel (GC-77) 
United States Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, JC 20585 
Phone: 202-536-6918 
Facsimile: 202-586-8685 
Kevin.Shehan@hq.doe.gov 


This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 
please notify the sender. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, 
distribute or copy this e-mail. 


-----Original Message-----
From: Mandy Lin [mailto:mandylin@evernutech.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 4:53 PM 
To: Shehan, Kevin 
Cc: Smith, Isiah 
Subject: RE: Your questions regarding FOIA no. 2008-000507 


Dear Mr. Shehan, 


Here is my confirmation of our phone conversation by copying and making only one minor 
modification to the two points captured in your e-mail. 


1. Regarding responsive document no. 163*, why was it withheld in part under exemption 
(b) (5), given that it is a communication from James Vouros of Rohm & Haas to David Hill of 
DOE? 


2. With my oral request and this e-mail request, but without making a new FOIA request, 
will DOE disclose to EverNu its correspondence, if any, between Rohm & Hass and DOE after 
Sep. 8, 2008 regarding Steve Skubel's September 8, 2008 letter to James Vouros? 


Sincerely, 


Mandy Lin 
EverNu Technology 


-----Original Message-----
From: Shehan, Kevin [mail~o:Kevin.Shehan@hq.doe.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May OS, 2009 4:24 PM 
To: Mandy Lin 
Cc: Smith, Isiah 
Subject: Your questions regarding FOIA no. 2008-000507 


Dr. Lin, 


Good afternoon. As we discussed by phone today, you have two questions regarding the 
Department of Energy's (DOE) response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request, 
FOIA no. 200B-000507: 


1. Regarding responsive document no. 163*, why was it withheld in part under exemption 
(b) (5), given that it is a communication from James Vouros of Rohm & Haas to David Hill of 
DOE? 


2. Without your making a new FOIA request, will DOE voluntarily disclose to you its 
correspondence, if any, between Rohm & Hass and DOE regarding Steve Skubel's September 8, 
2008 letter to James Vouros**? 


Please advise me promptly if your questions are not accurately described here. Thank you. 


Sincerely, 
Kevin Shehan 


* - Responsive document no. 163 is listed in the FOIA index we provided 
2 
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you: "163. Letter from James Vouros to David Hill dated December 26, 
2007 Re: ?hiladelphia Inq"J.irer article. Withhold in part (b) (5) document contains 
attorney Idork-product and deliberative process privileged matter. 2pp." 


** - The 
which is 
"159.a. 
2008 Re: 


September 8, 2008 letter was provided to you as responsive document 
listed in the FOIA index we provided you: 
Letter from Steve Skubel to James Vouros dated September 8, 
Rohm and Haas letter of May 13, 2008. Release. 2pp." 


Kevin Shehan 
Attorney-Advisor 
Office of General Counsel (GC-77) 
United States Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 
Phone: 202-586-6918 
Facsimile: 202-586-8685 
Kevin.Shehan@hq.doe.gov 


no. 159.a, 


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
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05/29/2009 07:33 FAX 703 707 6201 INPUT 


IINPUT-, 
11720 Plaza America Drive, 12th Floor 


Reston. VA 20190 
Tel: (703) 707-3500 
Fax: (703) 707-6201 


www.input.com 


~002l002 


512712009 


Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 10# 17894 


FEE AGREEMENT $1 0:.... Ito-:! 9 all 
May 27. 2009 _.......... 0.3 


'''.an Dear FOIA Officer. ...~ 


Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, as amended, I am requesting clearly re~sa'ble 
portions of the({§ments regarding contract EPC06059 awarded to ICF INTERNATIONAL IN nder, 
TECHNICAL ECONOMIC AND POLICY ANALYSIS OF TRANSPORTATION AND THE ENVI ON'''ENT 
requirement. Specifically, I am requesting copies of the following information/documents: 


• Awarded contract, All related attachments and modifications (conformed contract is acceptable) 
• Copies of all task orders issued under the contract (particularly interested in ones issues in 2008 and 


so far in 2009), including estimated LOE/S amounts for each task order 


Whenever possible, please refer to FOIA 1017894 in any response letter, email, fax, or invoice. 


If possible, I would prefer to receive the documents in electronic format. Please be aware that we c:an only 
accept documents that are 10 MB. If not, hard copies of responsive documents will be more thai'll 
adequate. If your office does not maintain these public records, please let me know who does and include the 
proper custodian's name and address. 


Your response is respectfully requested within 20 working days of your receipt of this letter. 
§552(a)(6)(A)(1}. If all or any part of this request is denied, please cite each speCific exemption that .iustifies 
your withholding of information 


I hereby agree to assume all the search, duplication, and review fees in the amount of $100. Please 
notify me if the cost of fulfilling my request will exceed that amount. 


~M~a~iSlanre, 


mjones@input.com 
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05/29/2009 07:35 FAX 703 707 6201 INPUT ~002/002 


512612009 


/INPUT®I 
11720 Plaza America Drive, 12th Floor 


Reston, VA 20190 
Tel: (703) 707-3500 
Fax: (703) 707-6201 


www.input.com 


Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 10# 17886 Af4~ 9 .9 ~ 
FEE AGREEMENT $100 ~~ 0 V 


Q)e'~ / 


~--Dear FOIA Officer, wa,. 
~ 


Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, as amena:' I am requesting clearly releasable 
portions of the€9uments regarding contract DEAM01061M00054 awarded under, INFORMAnON 
TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICES A76 requirement. Spec lcally, I am requesting copies of the following 
information/documents: 


• Awarded contract, All related attachments and modifications (conformed contract is acceptable) 


Whenever possible, please refer to FOIA 10 17886 In any response letter, email, fax, or Involctt. 


If pOSSible, I would prefer to receive the documents in electronic format. Please be aware that we can only 
accept documents that are 10 MB. If not, hard copies of responsive documents will be more than 
adequate. If your office does not maintain these public records, please let me know who does and il1clude the 
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
notify me if the cost of fulfilling my request will exceed that amount 


Thank you for your assistance, 


d1l~ 
mjones@;npul.com 


New FOIA letter.doc 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Thursday, May 28, 2009 11 :33 AM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Nam~athaniel Mitkows~ 
Organization: 


Address: 


95 Kuehn Road 
Ashaway, RI 02804 


Phone: 4013772014 


FAX: 


Email: nathaniel.mitkowski@cox.net 


Record Description: 


I am looking to obtain the full text of a(tunded research grant propos~ 
It is a cong~essional earmark~tled: Genetic Improvements of Switchgrass, University of 
Rhode Island at Kingston, Kingston, RI, to improve switchgrass for use as a biofueJ:] 
Sponsored by Jack Reed, RI(D). Amount: $1,500,000. Agency: DOE. Bureau: Energy 
Programs. Account: Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy (89-0321) 


Preferred Form or Format: Any 


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
Friday, May 29, 2009 10:53 AM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:~grid RObinso~ 
Organization: 


Address: 


417 Timber Lane 
Grasonville, Md 21638 


Phone: 202-586-8860 


FAX: 


Email: ingrid.robinson@ee.doe.gov 


Record Description: 


I would like a~py of all communications from January 2008 to present between 1)Rita 
Wells and Steven Von-vital, 2)Rita Wells and Steven Lee, 3)Rita Wells and Linda Whitted, 
4)Rita Wells and Paul Dickerson 5)Linda Whitted and Steven Von-vital 6)Rita Wells and 
Scott Hines 7)Linda Whitted and Scott Hines 8)Scott Hines and Steve Von-vital 9)Linda 
Whitted and Human Resources 10)Rita Wells and Human Resources as it relates to my detail 
to Las Vegas, Nevad~ 


Please notify me if the fees will exceed the amount agreed upon. 


Preferred Form or Format: 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 100.00 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided) : 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


\-DI A -900Q -000 &t5 
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